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NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty First (31st) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the 

Members of GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, September 

24, 2025 at 03:00 P.M. through Video Conference (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means 

(“OAVM”) facility, to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended on March 31, 2025, together with the Reports of the Board of 

Directors and the Auditors thereon; 

 

2. To appoint a director in place of Ms. Pooja Patel (DIN: 2233585), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. To appoint M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP , as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company for 5 Years : 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

Ordinary Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 

Regulations”), other applicable laws/statutory provisions, if any, as amended from time to 

time and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors 

of the Company, M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad (Firm 

Registration Number: L2023GJ013900) be and are hereby appointed as Secretarial 

Auditors of the Company for term of five consecutive years commencing from financial 

year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such remuneration, plus applicable taxes and 

other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of 

Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditors.”  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the company (including any 

Committee thereof) be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps 

as maybe necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution” 

 

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 01812132) as Managing Director of the 

Company : 

 

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution : 

 

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other 

applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (including any 
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statutory modification or reenactment thereof for the time being in force) read with 

Schedule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and subject to recommendation of 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company, consent of the member be 

and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 

01812132) as Managing Director of the Company and who has agreed that he will not 

draw any remuneration from the Company, being as Managing Director and as a Whole 

time Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect 

from 25th June, 2025 to 24th June, 2030 upon the terms and conditions set out in the 

Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, with liberty to the 

Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” (which term 

shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers, 

including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to alter and vary terms and conditions 

of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. 

Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 01812132).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any 

Committee thereof) be and are hereby authorized severally to take such steps as it may 

consider necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

 

Place: Ahmedabad           

Date: 12.08.2025                                                                            

 By order of the Board of Directors 

For, Gallops Enterprise Limited 

    

Registered Office: 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Near Satellite Police Station, Company Secretary  

Satellite, Ahmedabad- 380015 Membership No. : A49145  

CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470 

 CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Company Secretary 

Membership No. : 49145 
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NOTES 

 

1. Pursuant to the latest amended by Circular No 19 September, 2024, (“MCA Circulars”) and Securities and 

Exchange Board of India vide its circular dated 3rd October, 2024 ("SEBI Circular"), permitted the holding of 

the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a 

common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 

Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company will be held through VC / OAVM. Hence, Members 

can attend and participate in the 31STAGM through VC/OAVM only. The deemed venue for the 31ST AGM of the 

Company shall be the Registered Office of the Company. The detailed procedure for participating in the 

meeting through VC/OAVM is explained in the subsequent notes of this Notice. 

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material 

facts concerning the business under Item No. 3 and Item no. 4 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. Further, the 

relevant details with respect to Item No. 2 and Item no. 4 pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial 

Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director 

seeking re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

3. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 is being 

sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ 

Depository Participants as on Cutoff date in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and circulars issued 

by SEBI. Members may note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the financial 

year 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website www.gallopsenterprise.com, website of the 

Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, and on the website of NSDL 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a 

proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this 

AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA and SEBI Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of 

Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will 

not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

5. Institutional shareholders/corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs, etc.) are required 

to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of their respective Board or governing body 

Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing their representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on their 

behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer 

by e-mail on its registered e-mail address to alapandcollp@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs etc.) can also upload 

their Board Resolution/Power of Attorney/Authority Letter, etc. by clicking on “Upload Board 

Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login. 

6. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, 

telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, 

bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc. a.  

(a) For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (“DPs”)  

(b) For shares held in physical form: to the Company/RTA in prescribed Form ISR-1 and other forms pursuant 

to SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/SECFATF/P/ CIR/2023/169 dated October 12, 2023. To 

mitigate unintended challenges on account of freezing of folios, SEBI vide its Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/ CIR/2023/181 dated November 17, 2023, has done away with the provision 

regarding freezing of folios not having PAN, KYC, and Nomination details.  

7. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 

dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only 

while processing service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense 

account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities 

certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, 
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Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR – 4, the 

format of which is available on the website of the Company’s RTA, MUFG Intime India Pvt. Ltd at 

www.in.mpms.mufg.com. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC 

Compliant.  

8. In accordance with SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2020/166 dated 7th September 

2020 all share transfers shall be carried out compulsorily in the dematerialized form with effect from 1st April 

2021. Hence no transfer of shares in physical form are allowed. Further, in compliance with SEBI vide its 

circular SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 25th January 2022, the following requests 

received by the Company in physical form will be processed and the shares will be issued in dematerialization 

form only: i. Issue of duplicate share certificate, ii. Claim from unclaimed suspense account, iii. 

Renewal/Exchange of securities certificate, iv. Endorsement, v. Sub-division / splitting of securities certificate, 

vi. Consolidation of securities certificates/folios, vii. Transmission, viii. Transposition. 

9. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to 

send to the Company or Link Intime, the details of such folios together with the share certificates along with 

the requisite KYC Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for consolidation of share 

certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form. 

10. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members 

in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to 

register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier 

nomination and record a fresh nomination, he/she may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the case 

may be. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in 

dematerialized form and to Link Intime in case the shares are held in physical form. 

11. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 

Register of Members of the Company as on the cut-off date will be entitled to vote during the AGM. 

12. SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, and 

SEBI/HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ 

OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023), has established a 

common Online Dispute Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian 

Securities Market. Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their 

grievances with the RTA/ Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate 

dispute resolution through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login). 

13. Members seeking any information with regard to the financial statements or any matter to be placed at the 

AGM are requested to write to the Company on or before September 17, 2024, through e-mail on 

investors.gallops@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably. 

14. Members attending the meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of determining the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Act 

15. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, the 

18th September 2025 to Wednesday, the 24th September 2025 (both days inclusive). 

16. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 

participation at the /AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 200 members on a first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 

etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

17. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 

of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under 

Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for 

inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available 

electronically for inspection without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to 
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the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 

investors.gallops@gmail.com. 

18. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. 

19. INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS (E-VOTING) AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

RELATING THERETO ARE AS UNDER: 

1. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is 

pleased to provide to its Members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed 

in the Meeting by electronic means.  

2. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the Agency to provide remote e-Voting facility and e-Voting 

during the AGM. 

3. The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, September 21, 2025 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Tuesday, 

September 23, 2025 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period, Members holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on Wednesday, September 17, 2025, i.e. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. 

The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Members have the option to cast their 

vote on any of the resolutions using the remote e-voting facility, either during the period commencing from 

Sunday, September 21, 2025 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 (5:00 p.m. IST), or e-

voting during the AGM. Members who have voted on some of the resolutions during the said voting period are 

also eligible to vote on the remaining resolutions during the AGM. 

4. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/participate in the 

AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote on such resolution again. 

5. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Alap & Co. LLP (LLPIN: ACA-1561), Practicing Company Secretaries 

as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM and in a fair and 

transparent manner. 

6. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date. 

7. The Results of voting will be declared within two working days from the conclusion of the AGM. The declared 

Results, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be submitted with the Stock Exchange where the Company’s 

equity shares are listed (BSE Limited) and shall also be displayed on the Company’s website 

www.gallopsenterprise.com and NSDL’s website https:/ www.evoting.nsdl.com) 

8. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the 

Notice and holds shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com mentioning their demat account number/folio number, PAN, name and registered address. 

However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting then he/she can use his/her existing 

User ID and password for casting the vote. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING 

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, September 21, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday, 

September 23, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 

(cut-off date) i.e. Wednesday, September 17, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the 

cut-off date, being September 17, 2025. 

Process and manner for Remote e-Voting: 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode 
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In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9th, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click on 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will 

have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code 

and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile 

number and click on login. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On 

the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your 

existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 

e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or 

click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 

facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 

experience. 

 
 

Individual 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
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Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-

Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi 

/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click 

on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 

will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 

the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi 

Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
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Important note:  

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 

022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 

helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 

1800-21-09911 
 

 

B. Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 

your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding 

shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who 

hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who 

hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your 

user ID is 12************** 

c) For Members 

holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 

company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then 

user ID is 101456001*** 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your 

vote. 
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b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which 

was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 

and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the 

email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 

digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders 

whose email ids are not registered.  

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

i. Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or 

CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

ii. Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

iii. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 

registered address etc. 

 

iv. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system 

of NSDL 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 

shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting 

your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 

under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 

which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of  
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the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

csanandlavingia@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other 

than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter 

etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 

key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting 

user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 

4886 7000 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.com 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 

share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested 

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investors.gallops@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned 

copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to investors.gallops@gmail.com. If 

you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 

method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 

number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-

voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 

casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 

shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not 

be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on 

the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

In case you have not registered your e-mail address with the Company/Depository, please follow 

below instructions for registration of e-mail address for obtaining Annual Report and / or login details 

for e-Voting. 

Physical Holding (For temporary update 

their e mail address) 

Please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 

share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of 

PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card ) by 

email to investors.gallops@gmail.com. 

Demat Holding Please contact your Depository Participant (DP) and register your e-mail 

address in your demat account as per the process advised by your DP. 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting 

system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. 

After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company 

name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM 

will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that 

the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and 

Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to 

avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches 

5. Members who need assistance before or during the meeting, can contact NSDL on evoting@nsdl.com or 

contact at 022-4886 7000.  
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CONTACT DETAILS 

Company GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, Near Satellite Police Station, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380015 

Tel No.: 917926861459/60; Email: investors.gallops@gmail.com; Web: 

www.gallopsenterprise.com 

Registrar and 

Transfer Agent 

MUFG INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

506-508, Amarnath Business Centre -1, (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Near 

Saint Xaviers College corner, off C.G. Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 380006. 

Tel No.: 079-26465179; Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in; Web: 

www.in.mpms.umfg.com  

E-Voting 

Agency & VC / 

OAVM 

Email: evoting@nsdl.com 

NSDL help desk 022 - 4886 7000 

Scrutinizer M/s. ALAP & CO. LLP,  

Practicing Company Secretaries – Ms. Ankita Patel 

Email: alapandcollp@gmail.com; Tel No.: +91 79 3578 9144 

 

 

Place: Ahmedabad           

Date: 12.08.2025                                                                            

 By order of the Board of Directors 

For, Gallops Enterprise Limited 

    

Registered Office: 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Near Satellite Police Station, Company Secretary  

Satellite, Ahmedabad- 380015 Membership No. : A49145  

CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470 

 CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Company Secretary 

Membership No. : 49145 
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Explanatory statement 

(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretary Standard 2 on 

General Meeting) 

      Item No. 3: 

 

The Board at its meeting held on August 12, 2025, based on recommendation of the Audit Committee, after 

evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, 

efficiency in conduct of audit, independence, etc., has approved the appointment of M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, 

Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, a peer reviewed firm (Firm Registration Number: L2023GJ013900) as 

Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 

2029-30, subject to approval of the Members.  

 

The appointment of Secretarial Auditors shall be in terms of the amended SEBI Listing Regulations vide SEBI 

Notification dated 12 December, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. M/s ALAP & CO. LLP, led by Mr. 

Anand Lavingia and Ms. Ankita Patel, is a professional services firm and leading corporate advisory firm that 

offers comprehensive solutions for all the secretarial and legal requirements of businesses. With a team of 

highly experienced professionals, the firm specializes in providing quality services in the areas of Corporate 

Laws, Listings and Capital Markets, Corporate Governance issues, Legal matters, and Corporate Restructuring, 

and other Regulatory Licensing. The firm understands the complex and dynamic nature of the corporate world 

and strives to provide its clients with a one-stop solution for all their legal and regulatory needs. The firm is 

characterized by its team of experienced professionals who bring a wealth of knowledge in their respective 

fields. Their expertise helps clients navigate complex financial regulations and optimize their business 

strategies. With a focus on delivering exceptional service and building long-term relationships with its clients, 

the firm has established itself as a trusted partner for businesses across a wide range of industries. Its 

commitment to excellence and dedication to providing practical and effective solutions have earned it a 

reputation as a leading corporate advisory firm in India. The firm holds the ‘Peer Review’ certificate as issued 

by ‘ICSI’ M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries has confirmed that the firm is not disqualified and is 

eligible to be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The services to be 

rendered by M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview of the 

said regulation read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31 December, 

2024.  

The proposed fees in connection with the secretarial audit shall be Rs. 70,000 (Rupees Seventy Thousand 

only) plus applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses for FY 2026, and for subsequent year(s) of their 

term, such fees as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, Company 

Secretaries. In addition to the secretarial audit, M/s. ALAP & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries shall provide such 

other services in the nature of certifications and other professional work, as approved by the Board of 

Directors. The relevant fees will be determined by the Board, as recommended by the Audit Committee in 

consultation with the Secretarial Auditors.  

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are concerned 

or interested, in the Resolution set out in Item No. 4 of this Notice. The Board recommends the Ordinary 

Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of this Notice for approval of the Members. 
 

     Item No. 4 

Re- appointment of Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 01812132) as Managing Director 

1. Appointment 

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 12, 2025, approved the re-appointment of 

Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 01812132) as Managing Director of the Company for a term of five 

years, from June 25, 2025 to June 24, 2030, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. He has agreed to serve without remuneration. 

2. Key Terms & Conditions 

a. Remuneration: Nil. 

b. Roles & Responsibilities: 
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- Oversee and manage the Company’s day-to-day operations, under the Board’s supervision. 

- Act in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association and discharge duties as per Section 166 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

- Adhere to the Company’s Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management. 

c. Termination:  

Either the Company or Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar may terminate his appointment by giving three 

months’ written notice. 

3. Compliance 

Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar meets all eligibility criteria under Part I of Schedule V, Section 196(3) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, and is not disqualified under Section 164. This document serves as the written 

memorandum of his terms of appointment as required under Section 190. 

4. Brief Profile 

Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar has earned a Post Graduate Programme in Information Technology from 

Gujarat University. He has done this post graduate in specialization in database technologies at GLS Institute 

of Information Technology. Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar has started his career in 2002 as channel partner 

with HDFC Bank and ICICI Bank for automobile loans and general insurance. Over a period of time with 

Dhiyaan auto and Dhiyaan logistics he ventured in different segments like automobile, real estate, 

construction, logistics and warehousing, industries. 

5. Board Seat 

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution at Item No.4 of the Notice for shareholder approval. 

6. Interests 

Except for Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar and Ms. Pooja Patel, no other Director, Key Managerial Personnel, 

or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution at Item No. 

4. 

 
Place: Ahmedabad           

Date: 12.08.2025                                                                            

 By order of the Board of Directors 

For, Gallops Enterprise Limited 

    

Registered Office: 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Near Satellite Police Station, Company Secretary  

Satellite, Ahmedabad- 380015 Membership No. : A49145  

CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470 

 CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Company Secretary 

Membership No. : 49145 
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2  & 4 OF THE NOTICE 

 

Details of Directors seeking reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard – 2 

on General Meetings) 

 

Name Ms. Pooja N. Patel 
Mr. Balram Bharatbhai 

Padhiyar 

Director Identification 

No. 
  02233585 01812132 

Designation and 

Category of Director 
  Non - Executive Director Managing Director 

Date of Birth 06.10.1983 19.03.1979 

Nationality Indian Indian 

Date of Appointment on 

the Board 
01.04.2016 12.08.2025 

Date of appointment in current terms 30.09.2016 12.08.2025 

Qualifications 
B.E. in Electronics & 

Communication 

Post graduate in Information 

Technology 

Expertise in

 specific functional area 

Expert in strategy planning, sales, 

human resources, legal, financial & 

operational areas 

Expert in automobile, real estate, 

construction, logistics and 

warehousing industries. 

Terms and Conditions 

of re- appointment 

along with details of 

remuneration sought to 

be paid 

There is no change in the terms and 

conditions already approved 

There is no change in the terms 

and conditions already approved 

Remuneration last 

drawn (including 

sitting fees, if any) 

Nil Nil 

Number of shares held 

in the Company as on 

31/03/2025 

6,83,390 Equity Shares Nil 

List of Directorship 

held in another 

company (excluding 

foreign company, 

Private and Section 8 

Companies)* 

Gallops Infrastructure Limited 

 

 

Gallops Infrastructure Limited 

 

 

No. of Board 

Meeting attended 

during the year 

9 out of 9 meetings held during the 

financial year 2024-25 

9 out of 9 meetings held during 

the financial year 2024-25 

Chairman/Member in 

the Committees of the 

Boards of companies 

in which she is a 

director* 

Chairman – 1 Committee  

Member – 2 Committees (Chairman 

in One out of it) 

 

Member – 1 Committee 
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Relationships between 

the Directors inter-se 

Mr. Naginbhai Ganpatbhai Patel is 

uncle of Ms. Pooja Patel, the director 

of company. 

Wife of Mr. Balram Bharatbhai 

Padhiyar 

Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar is 

a husband of Ms. pooja patel, the 

director of a company. 

Listed Entities from 

which he/ She has 

resigned as Director in 

past 3 years 

Nil Nil 

 

Place: Ahmedabad           

Date: 12.08.2025                                                                            

 By order of the Board of Directors 

For, Gallops Enterprise Limited 

    

Registered Office: 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Near Satellite Police Station, Company Secretary  

Satellite, Ahmedabad- 380015 Membership No. : A49145  

CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470 

 CS PAYAL BANWARI 

Company Secretary 

Membership No.: 49145 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

Dear Shareholders, 

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of Gallops Enterprise Limited (“the 
Company”), along with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.  

   Business Overview  

Gallops Enterprise, established in 1994, was founded with the objective of engaging in the real estate sector, 
covering a wide range of activities, including: 

• Building Construction 

• Property Development 

• Civil, Mechanical, and Labour Contracting 

• Building and Erection Engineering 

Over the years, the Company has built a solid reputation for quality, reliability, and professionalism in the real estate 
and infrastructure space. Gallops Enterprise is committed to sustainable, all-round growth, focusing on 
strengthening its presence and capabilities within the domestic market. 

The Company continues to explore new development opportunities, leveraging its expertise to deliver value-driven 
solutions. With a firm belief in innovation, diversification, and continuous improvement, Gallops Enterprise 
remains dedicated to evolving with market demands and offering high-quality services that meet the needs of modern 
infrastructure. 

By focusing on core strengths and strategic expansion within the country, the Company aims to grow not just in 
size but in capability, reliability, and long-term impact. 

Environmental 

More and more companies across business industries are committing to reducing their impact on the environment, by 
creating environmentally conscious workplaces. This means having policies and programs in place that encourage 
green behaviors. 

Financial Year 2024-25 At Glance 

Financial Highlights 

Particulars Financial Year 2024-25 
(Amount in Lakhs.) 

Financial Year 2023-24 

  (Amount in Lakhs.) 

Revenue from Operations 0.08 0.09 

Other Income 5.40 7.54 

Total Income 5.48 7.63 

Less: 
- - 

Operating expenditure 23.11 7.03 

Depreciation and amortisation expense - - 

Total expense 23.11 7.03 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (17.63) 0.60 

Less: 
- - 

Total Tax - - 

 

Profit After Tax (17.63) 0.60 
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Operations: 

During the year under review, the company has earned a Total Income of Rs. 5.48 Lakhs as compared 
to that of Rs. 7.63 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The Total Expenditure of Rs. 23.11 Lakhs 
were incurred during the year under review as compared to that of Rs. 7.03 Lakhs in the previous 
financial year. The net loss for the year under review has been Rs. 17.63 lakhs as compared to 
the profit of Rs. 0.60 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Your directors are continuously 
looking for avenues for future growth of the company. 

Change in the Nature of Business: 

There has been no change in the nature of the business during the Financial Year 2024-25. 

Dividend: 

Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2025. (Previous 
year Nil). 

Transfer to Reserves: 

Considering the loss the company has not transferred any amount to General Reserves during the 
Year.  

Deposits: 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or renewed any Deposit within 
the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirement of furnishing details of deposits which are not in 
compliance with Chapter V of the Act, is not applicable. 

Change in Share Capital: 

During the financial year 2024-25, there has been no change in the share capital of the company. 
 
Authorized Share Capital: 

As on March 31, 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 550.00 Lakhs 

divided into 55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

Issued, paid up and subscribed Share Capital: 

As on March 31, 2025 the issued paid and subscribed share capital stood at Rs. 501.14 

Lakhs divided into 50,11,400 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Different Rights: 

The company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights during the financial 
year and it is therefore not required to make disclosures specified in Rule 4 (4) of Companies 
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares: 

The company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the financial year and it is therefore 
not required to make disclosures specified in Rule 8 (13) of Companies (Share Capital and 
Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Option: 

The company has not issued any shares under Employee Stock Option Scheme during the 
financial year and it is therefore not required to make disclosures specified in Rule 12 (9) of 
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

Extract of Annual Return: 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act 2013, the Annual 
Return as on 31st March 2025 is available on the Company’s website at 
www.gallopsenterprise.com. 
 

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investment: 

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 

the companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements. 
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Related Party Transactions: 

All the related party transactions are entered on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of 
business and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There are no 
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors,  
Key Managerial Personnel, etc. which may have potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large or which warrants the approval of the shareholders. Accordingly, no transactions 
are being reported in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. However, the details of transactions with Related Parties are 
provided in the Company’s financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards.  

All Related Party Transactions are presented to the Audit Committee and the Board. Omnibus 
approval is obtained for the transactions which are foreseen and repetitive in nature. A 
statement of all related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a 
quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. 

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is available on website of the 
company at www.gallopsenterprise.com. 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo: 

Considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review, 
the provisions in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption is not applicable to 
the company. Therefore, particulars relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 
are not forming part of the Annual Report. 

Further during the year under review, details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as given 
below: 

Particulars Financial Year 2024-25 (In 

Rs.) 

Financial Year 2023-24 (In 

Rs.) 

Earning Currencies in Foreign NIL NIL 

Expenditure Currency in 
Foreign 

NIL NIL 

 
Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company:  
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
company which have occurred between the end of financial year and date of report. 
 
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies: 
During the year under review, none of the companies has become or ceased to be a 
Company’s subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

 

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Constitution of Board 
The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Five (5) Directors; One (1) of whom is Managing 
Director, one (1) is Promoter – Executive Director, one (1) is Promoter – Non- Executive Director 
and two (2) are Non-Executive Independent Directors. 
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  Composition of board: 
 

Name of Director Category Cum 
Designation 

Date of 
Appointment at 

current 
designation 

#Total 
Directorship 
in public 

company 
(including 

the 
company) 

No. of Committee^ 

in which 
Director is 
Members 

in which 
Director is 
Chairman 

Mr. Balram Padhiyar 

[DIN: 01812132] 

Managing 
Director 

25th June, 2020 2 2 - 

Ms. Pooja N. Patel [DIN: 

02233585] 

Non-Executive 
Director 
(Promoter) 

1st April, 2016 2 1 1 

Mr. Naginbhai Patel 

[DIN:00361230] 

Executive 
Director 
(Promoter) 

28th April, 2008 3 - - 

Mr. Bhanubhai Patel 

[DIN: 03152871] 

Independent 
Director 

1st April, 2016 1 2 1 

Mr. Kiran Bhartabhai 
Mistri 

[DIN: 10611534]  

(with effect from 
18/06/2024) 

Independent 
Director 

18th June, 2024 2 1 - 

# All the Companies have been considered excluding Companies incorporated under Section 8 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956) and Companies 
incorporated outside India. 

^ Committee includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee across all Public  

Companies’ (including deemed public companies) details as on 31st March, 2025. 

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, 
in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the Company is exempted from requirement  of having 
composition of Board as per Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations. 
None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more 
than five committees across all the public companies in which they are Director. The necessary 
disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
None of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed 
Company and is holding position of Independent Director in more than 3 Listed Company. Neither 
any of the Director of the Company is holding position as Director in more than 7 listed 
entities nor any of the Director of the Company serve as Independent Director in more than 7 
listed entities. 
In accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association and Section 152 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, Ms. Pooja N. Patel (DIN: 02233585) Director of the Company retires by rotation at the 
ensuing annual general meeting. He, being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as such 
and seeks re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommend his re-appointment as such on the 
Board. 
During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and 
reimbursement of expenses, if any. 

Disclosure by Directors: 

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) i.e. in Form 
MBP 1, intimation under Section 164(2) i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as to compliance 
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with the Code of Conduct of the Company. None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified 
for being appointed as Director as specified in Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Key Managerial Personnel: 
During the year 2024-25, the Company had Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar (DIN: 01812132) as 
Managing Director, Nitin Govindbhai Solanki as Chief financial Officer (Appointed on April 26th 2024) 
and Ms. Payal Ravi Banwari (Appointed on December 4th 2024) as Company Secretary and 
Compliance officer who were acting as Key Managerial Personnel in accordance with Section 203 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

However, considering sad demise of Mr. Mukesh Patel, Chief financial officer of the Company Mr. 
Nitin Govindbhai Solanki, was further appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with 
effect from April 26, 2024. 

As on date of this report, the Company has Mr. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar as Managing 
Director, Ms. Payal Ravi Banwari as Company Secretary and Compliance officer and Mr. Nitin 
Govindbhai Solanki as Chief Financial Officer; acting as Key Managerial Personnel in accordance 
with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Independent Director: 

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company 
has two Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors in line with the Companies Act, 
2013. Further, both the Independent Directors of the Company had registered themselves in the 
Independent Directors’ Data Bank. 

The Board of Directors had appointed Mr. Kiran Bhartabhai Mistri (DIN: 10611534) as Non-
Executive Independent Director with effect from June 18, 2024. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on February 11, 2025 to review the 
performance of Non-Independent Directors, Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of 
the Company including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 
between Company management and Board. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent 
Director are incorporated on the website of the Company at www.gallopsenterprise.com. 

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 
149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in 
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
No. of Board Meetings: 

During the financial year 2024-25, 9 Board meetings were held on 26-04-24, 03-05-24, 
09-05-24, 10-05-24, 18-06-24, 05-08-24, 13-11-24, 04-12-24 and 11-02-25, respectively. The 
details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting are 
given below; 

Name of Director Mr. Balram 
Padhiyar 

Mr. 
Naginbhai 

G. Patel 

Ms. Pooja N. 
Patel 

Mr. 
Bhanubhai 

A. Patel 

Mr. Kiran 
B. Mistri* 

Mr. 
Anand 

Lavigia^ 
Number of Board 
Meeting held 

9 9 9 9 9 9 

Number of Board 
Meetings Eligible to 
attend 

9 9 9 9 4* 5* 

Number of Board 
Meeting attended 

9 9 9 9 4* 5* 

Presence at the 
previous AGM 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA 

*Mr. Kiran Mistri was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 18, 2024. 
^ Mr. Anand Lavingia resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 18, 2024. 
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Performance Evaluation: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act. 

o The performance of the board was evaluated by the board, after seeking inputs from all the 
directors, on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness 
of board processes, information and functioning etc. 

o The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

o The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the 
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director 
to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

o In addition, the performance of chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 

Separate meeting of independent directors was held to evaluate the performance of non- 
independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman, 
taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was 
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which 
the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. 
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the 
independent director being evaluated. 

Policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other details: 

The Company’s policy on appointment of directors is available on the Company’s website at 
www.gallopsenterprise.com. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(c) read with section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors states: 

1) In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same. 

2) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company 
for that year. 

3) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

4) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

5) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and 

6) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

Particulars of Employees: 

The Company has not employed any employee except the Chief Financial Officer and Company 
Secretary. Hence, the information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rule 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 is not given separately. 

Receipt of Commission/Remuneration: 

The Directors of the Company have not received any Remuneration/Commission from the 
company during the financial year 2024-25. 
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Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed by The Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals Impacting The Going Concern Status And Company’s Operations In Future: 

The Company has not received any significant material orders passed by the Regulators or 
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in Future. 

 
Internal financial control systems and their adequacy: 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The Company has appointed Internal Auditors with adequate experience and 
expertise in internal controls, operating system and procedures. The Internal Auditor reviews 
the adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems 
and laid down policies and procedures. Based on the report of internal auditor, process owners 
undertake corrective actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 
Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit 
Committee of the Board. 

Maintenance of cost records: 

In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost records and 
audits) Rules, 2014, the Company is not required to maintain the cost records and accordingly 
the Company has not maintained the Cost record. 

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013: 

To foster a positive workplace environment, free from harassment of any nature, we have 
adopted policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment at workplace and 
has duly constituted an Internal Complaints Committee in line with the provisions of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the 
Rules thereunder. 

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported. 

 

Particulars Details 

Number of cases pending at the 
beginning of the financial year 

Nil 

Number of complaints filed during 
the financial year 

Nil 

Number of cases pending at the end 
of the financial year 

Nil 

Details of workshops or awareness 
programs against sexual 
harassment carried out 

1 
All new joiners are provided POSH orientation and mandatory 
training via e-learning. 

2 
Existing employees undergo periodic refresher training 
through e-learning. 

3 
Quarterly POSH awareness mailers and complaint 
mechanisms shared with all employees. 

4 Training sessions were conducted for IC members 

Nature of action taken by the 
employer or district officer 

- Conciliation NIL 

- 
Warning Letter and Withholding of 
Promotion & Increment NIL 

- Warning Letter NIL 

- Termination NIL 

Maternity benefit act 1961 

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Maternity benefit act 1961. 
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Risk Management: 

The Company is aware of the risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses and takes 
corrective actions for managing/ mitigating the same. The Company has framed a Risk Management 
Framework for risk assessment and risk minimization which is periodically reviewed to ensure 
smooth operation and effective management control. The Audit Committee also reviews the 
adequacy of the risk management framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the 
business and measure and steps in place to minimize the same. 

Corporate Social Responsibility: 

Under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the provision of Corporate Social Responsibility 
is not applicable to the company for the financial year 2024-25. 

Committees of Board 

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of the 
relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder. 

1. Audit Committee 

Audit Committee meetings are generally held once in a quarter for the purpose of recommending the 
quarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results and to recommend the appointment of Auditor 
including Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditor, Cost Auditor, Secretarial Auditor as the case may be.  

The gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. An additional meeting 
is held for the purpose of reviewing the specific item included in terms of reference of the 
Committee.  

The Audit Committee met Six times during the financial year 2024-25 viz: 03-05-24, 09-05-24, 10-
05-24, 05-08-24, 13-11-24, and 11-02-25. 

    The Audit committee Comprises of the following directors. 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation 

1 Mr. Bhanubhai Patel Independent Director Chairman 

2 Mr. Balram Padhiyar Executive Director Member 

3 Mr. Anand Lavingia* Independent Director Member 

4 Mr. Kiran Mistri^ Independent Director Member 

*Resigned with effect from 18-06-2024 
^Admitted with effect from 18-06-2024 
The details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 
 
 
 
Sr. No. 

 
 

Name of Director 

Number of meetings during the financial year 2024- 25 

Held & Eligible to attend Attended 

1 Mr. Bhanubhai Patel 6 6 

2 Mr. Balram Padhiyar 6 6 

3 Mr. Anand Lavingia* 3 3 

4 Mr. Kiran Mistri^ 3 3 

*Resigned with effect from 18-06-2024 
^Admitted with effect from 18-06-2024 
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Mr. Bhanubhai Patel, the Chairman of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting 
of the Company held on September 16, 2024. 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. 

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever and whenever given, have been accepted by 
the Board. 

Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower 
Policy. The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. Further the 
mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns 
or grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower 
who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit 
Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the website 
of the Company at www.gallopsenterprise.com 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are 
generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be 
appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal. During the 
year under review, three meetings were held on 26-04-24, 18-06-24 and 04-12-24 inter alia, to 
recommend the appointment of Director and KMP’s and to review the performance of Directors of 
the Company. 

The Nomination and Remuneration committee Comprises of the following directors. 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation 

1 Mr. Bhanubhai Patel Independent Director Chairman 

2 Ms. Pooja Patel Non-Executive Director Member 

3 Mr. Anand Lavingia* Independent Director Member 

4 Mr. Kiran Mistri^ Independent Director Member 

*Resigned with effect from 18-06-2024 
^Admitted with effect from 18-06-2024 
 

The details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 
 
Sr. No. 

 
Name of Director 

Number of meetings during the financial year 2024-25 

Held & Eligible to attend Attended 

1 Mr. Bhanubhai Patel 3 3 

2 Ms. Pooja Patel 3 3 

3 Mr. Anand Lavingia* 2 2 

4 Mr. Kiran Mistri^ 1 1 

*Resigned with effect from 18-06-2024 
^Admitted with effect from 18-06-2024 
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Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

The Company has, in order to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market 
and to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and 
in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 devised a policy on Nomination and 
Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. Key points of the 
Policy are: 

A. Policy on Appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

Personnel 

➢ The policy is formulated to identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP and Senior Management personnel and 
recommend to the Board for his / her appointment. 

➢ A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/ 
she is considered for appointment. 

➢ In case of appointment of Independent Director, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard 
to the independent nature of the Director vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to 
discharge its function and duties effectively. 

B. Policy on remuneration of Director, key managerial personnel and senior management 
personnel 

The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the Director, KMP  
and Senior Management Personnel vis-à-vis the Company. The Company’s philosophy is to align 
them and provide adequate compensation with the Objective of the Company so that the 
compensation is used as a strategic tool that helps us to attract, retain and motivate highly 
talented individuals who are committed to the core value of the Company. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the 

website of the Company at www.gallopsenterprise.com. 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

The Company has constituted Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee mainly to focus on the redressal  
of Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances, if any, like Transfer / Transmission / Demat of Shares; 
Loss of Share Certificates; Non-receipt of Annual Report; Dividend Warrants; etc. During the year 
under review, Stakeholders Relationship Committee met once in 2024-25 on 03-05-2024. 

The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee Comprises of the following directors as on 31st 

March 2025. 

 

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation 

1 Ms. Pooja Patel Non-Executive Director Chairman 

2 Mr. Balram Padhiyar Executive Director Member 

3 Mr. Bhanubhai Patel Independent Director Member 

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are 
given below: 

 
 
Sr. No. 

 
 
Name of Director 

Number of meetings during the financial year 2024-2025 

Held & Eligible to attend Attended 

1. Ms. Pooja Patel 1 1 

2. Mr. Balram Padhiyar 1 1 

3. Mr. Bhanubhai Patel 1 1 
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Corporate Governance: 

The Company has been pro-active in following the principles and practices of good Corporate 
Governance. However, pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the 
provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and therefore provision relating to Corporate Governance is not applicable to 
the company, and therefore, Corporate Governance report is not forming part of the Annual 
Report. Although few points of the information are provided in this report of Directors under 
relevant heading. The Company has complied with applicable provisions of Corporate Governance 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Website 

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has maintained a functional 
website namely “www.gallopsenterprise.com” containing basic information about the Company. The 
website of the Company is also containing information like Policies, Shareholding Pattern, Financial 
Results and information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting 
and handling investor grievances for the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc. 

Details of the Designated Officer: 

Ms. Pooja Rajpara, was Company Secretary & Compliance officer till 04-12-2024 and w.e.f. 04-12-
2024 Ms. Payal Ravi Banwari was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance officer of the 
company and is acting as Designated Officer under Rule (9) (5) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014. 

Prevention Of Insider Trading : 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code 
requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits The purchase or sale of 
Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished 
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading 
Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. 

Management Discussion & Analysis: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e), of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations,2015, read with Schedule-V is presented in a separate section forming part of the 
Annual Report. 

Statutory Auditors: 

M/s S K Jha & Co, Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration No.: 126173W] were re- appointed 
as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting held on 
September 28, 2022, for a second term of five consecutive years. 

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statement of the Company is part of this 
Annual Report. The statutory auditor’s report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, 
or adverse remarks or disclaimer. 

Reporting of fraud: 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Compliance with the provisions of secretarial standard 1 and secretarial standard 2: 

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of 
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly complied by your Company. 

Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, MS. ALAP & Co. LLP, 
Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. L2023GJ013900; Peer Review 
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No. 5948/2024), had been appointed as Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2024-25. to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-25. The Secretarial 
Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure – A. 

 

Details of the designated officer: 

Ms. Payal Banwari, Company Secretary & Compliance officer of the company is acting as Designated 
Officer under Rule (9) (5) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. 

General: 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
matters as there were no transactions on these matters during the year under review: 

1) There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

2) There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution. 

Appreciations and Acknowledgement: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contributions 
made by the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment, 
enabling the Company to achieve good performance during the year under review.  

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and 
support extended by the banks, government, business associates and the shareholders for their 
continued confidence reposed in the Company and look forward to  having the same support in 
all future endeavors. 

 
Registered office: 

9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, Near 
Satellite Police Station, Satellite, 
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 
380015 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Gallops Enterprise Limited  
CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470 

 

 
Date: August 12, 2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Balram Padhiyar 
Managing Director  
DIN:01812132 

Pooja Patel  
Non Executive Director 
DIN:02233585 
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ANNEXURE I 

Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of 
The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 

To, 
The Members 

GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
[CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470] 
Regd. Off: 9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, Near Satellite Police Station, 
Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380015 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED [CIN: 
L65910GJ1994PLC023470] (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,  
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 

Financial Year ended on 31
st March, 2025 has complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in 
place to an extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 
provisions of: 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder; 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2021; and 

(h) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Buyback  of  Securities) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018. 

 

However, it has been found that there were no instances requiring compliance with the provisions of 
the laws indicated at point (d), (e), (g) and (h) of para (v) mentioned hereinabove during the period 
under review. 
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vi. For review of other sector specific laws as applicable to the Company, due to diverse laws 

applicable to the sector in which the company operates, it was not feasible to verify the 
compliance management system relating to sector specific laws and therefore, the same has 
not been verified and reported. 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange and the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended). 
 

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned hereinabove. We have relied on the 
representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanisms formed by 
the Company for compliances under other sector specific laws applicable to the Company. 
 

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and 
mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under the laws and regulations applicable 
to the Company as referred hereinabove and verification of documents and records on test check 
basis. During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions 
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, mentioned hereinabove.  
 

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of the Executive Directors and the Non-executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board that took place during the period under review as 
mentioned below were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
(a) During the Financial Year under review Mr. Anand Lavingia [DIN: 05123678] ceased as 

Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 18th June, 2024 and Mr. Kiran Bharatbhai Mistrty 
[DIN: 10611534] was appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) of 
the company w.e.f. 18th June, 2024. 

(b) During the financial year under review, Ms. Pooja Rajpara ceased to be the Company 
Secretary of the Company with effect from December 04, 2024, due to personal reasons 

(c) During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors appointed Ms. Payal Banwari as 
the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. December 04, 2024. 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting 
and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision at the board meeting as represented by the management were carried through 
unanimously whereas as informed, there is a system of capturing the views of dissenting 
members’ and recording the same as part of the minutes, wherever required. 
 

We further report that, we have been informed that there are adequate systems and processes 
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable sector specific laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, however, as 
reported in earlier para of this report, we could not verified compliance management system 
prevailing in the company for sector specific laws. 
 

We further report that. during the audit period of the Company there were no specific events / 
actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, 
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 
 

 
 

For, ALAP & Co. LLP(LLPIN : ACA-1561) 
Company Secretaries 
Firm Registration Number: L2023GJ013900 
Peer Review Number: 5948/2024 
 

Date:  12-08-2025 

Ankita Patel 
Designated Partner 
DIN: 10066893 
M. No.: F8536; COP: 16497 

Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: F008536G000991287 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure I and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure - I 

To, 
The Members 
GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
[CIN: L65910GJ1994PLC023470] 
Regd. Off: 9th Floor, Astron Tech Park, Near Satellite Police Station, 

Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380015 Sir, 

Sub: Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable  
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,  
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

 
 

 
 

For, ALAP & Co. LLP(LLPIN : ACA-1561) 
Company Secretaries 
Firm Registration Number: L2023GJ013900 
Peer Review Number: 5948/2024 
 
 

Date:  12-08-2025 

Ankita Patel 
Designated Partner 
DIN: 10066893 
M. No.: F8536; COP: 16497 

Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: F008536G000991287 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

Industry structure & developments Introduction 

The country's real estate market was affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. In addition, the 
residential sector was the worst hit as strict lockdown measures across major cities in India 
impacted housing sales as home registrations were suspended and home loan disbursement was 
slow. However, the sector recovered due to an increase in house sales, new project launches, and 
increasing demand for new office and commercial spaces, etc. The growth of this sector is well 
complemented by the growth in the corporate environment and the demand for office space as 
well as urban and semi-urban accommodation. The construction industry ranks third among the 
14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect, and induced effects in all sectors of the economy. 

Economy Overview 

As of 2025, the Indian residential construction market is experiencing significant growth. The 
market size is estimated at USD 268.40 billion in 2025, with projections to reach USD 372.5 billion 
by 2030, reflecting a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 6.80% during the forecast period 
(2025–2030)  

Simultaneously, the broader Indian real estate industry is also expanding. The market size is 
estimated at USD 332.85 billion in 2025, with expectations to reach USD 985.80 billion by 2030, 
marking a robust CAGR of 24.25% over the same period. These trends indicate a dynamic and 
expanding residential construction market in India, supported by favorable economic and policy 
factors.  

Market Trend 

India's real estate market was affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. The residential sector was the 
worst hit as strict lockdown measures across major cities impacted housing sales as home 
registrations were suspended and home loan disbursement was slow. However, the sector 
recovered due to an increase in house sales, new project launches, and increasing demand for 
new office and commercial spaces, etc. 

The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth in the corporate environment and 
the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodation. The construction 
industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect, and induced 
effects in all sectors of the economy. 

The demand for residential properties in India is surging due to increased urbanization and rising 
household incomes. According to the Economic Survey for 2023-24, half of India's population is 
projected to live in urban areas by 2050, up from 31% in 2011, indicating a significant shift towards 
urban living . This urban migration is driving the need for more housing, particularly in metro cities 
and emerging urban centers. 

Government Initiatives 

India's real estate sector is experiencing significant growth, driven by policy reforms and increased 
government spending. Key initiatives such as the Real Estate Regulatory Authority (RERA), the 
Special Window for Completion of Construction of Affordable and Mid-Income Housing Projects 
(SWAMIH), and Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) have played pivotal roles in shaping the 
industry's trajectory. 

- Real Estate Regulatory Authority (RERA): Implemented to enhance transparency and 
accountability, RERA mandates developers to register projects and adhere to specified timelines. 
This has led to a reduction in project delays and increased buyer confidence. For instance, the 
Telangana Real Estate Regulatory Authority (TGRERA) recently halted a project in Hyderabad due to 
buyer complaints, showcasing its active role in protecting consumer interests.  

- SWAMIH Fund: The SWAMIH initiative, launched to address stalled affordable housing projects, has 
been instrumental in completing over 50,000 dwelling units. An additional Rs 15,000 crore has been 
allocated to complete another 100,000 units, alleviating the housing shortage and supporting 
middle-class families.  

- Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs): REITs have introduced a new avenue for investment in the 
real estate sector, enhancing liquidity and transparency. Since their inception, the gross asset value 
of REITs has increased threefold, with cumulative distributions exceeding Rs. 14,300 crore.  

- Government Spending: Increased expenditure on residential projects by both state and central 
governments is expected to further boost industry growth. The establishment of a Rs 1 trillion Urban 
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Challenge Fund aims to support initiatives under the 'Cities as Growth Hubs' program, promoting 
urban development and infrastructure enhancement. 

- These developments indicate a robust growth trajectory for India's real estate sector, underpinned 
by strategic policy interventions and government support. 

Products and Services 

Company is in business of real estate which covered the below activities: 

• Building Construction 

• Property Developers 

• Civil, Mechanical and labor contractors 

• Building and erection engineers 

 

Research and Development (R&D) : 

At Gallops we have taken following initiatives for stakeholders to sustain good corporate 
governance; 

• Effective Board Evaluation 

• Transparency 

• Ethics and Compliance Management 

• Competent and diverse board 

• Define Roles and Responsibilities 

Real Estate Business: 

- India’s real estate market in FY 2024–25 sustained its growth momentum amid robust demand, 
policy reforms, and macro factors. Residential property prices saw notable hikes—Delhi NCR 
experienced a 30–32% YoY increase, Bengaluru 23–24%, and Ahmedabad around 15–16%, marking 
the 16th consecutive quarter of rising prices across major cities. However, this upswing has been 
driven largely by premium and luxury segments, putting affordability under strain for first-time and 
lower-income buyers. 

- On the commercial front, rental growth remained strong. Chennai recorded annual office rental 
growth of 9%, Bengaluru 7%, supported by leasing volumes rising 34% to 34.7 msf in H1, and 25% 
to 18.5 msf in Q1 FY25, even as new completions declined by 10% in the June quarter. This resilience 
has been bolstered by increased leasing from Global Capability Centers (GCCs) and diversified tenant 
profiles . 

- Policy interventions such as RERA, REITs, and the SWAMIH fund have enhanced transparency, 
unlocked stalled housing, and supported sectoral confidence. Continued government investment in 
residential projects is poised to further strengthen industry fundamentals. Looking ahead, while 
affordability remains a concern, especially in entry-level segments, sustained demand, evolving 
consumer preferences, and infrastructure-driven growth in both residential and commercial spaces 
suggest a positive outlook for India’s real estate market. 

- Volatile market of Real Estate business increase strength to grow business more as well as build thin 
line between opportunities and threats 

Opportunities: 

• Wide range of scope for investments 

• Demand of commercial and residential market are booming 

• Inventory Management and reuse of assets 

• Rental Income Advantage 

Threats: 

• Costly Production creates adverse effect to profit ratio 

• Liquidity Risk 

• Huge Infrastructure Investment 

• Economic Uncertainty 
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SEGMENT–WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE & DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL 

PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Particulars Financial Year 2024-25 

(Amount in Lakhs.) 

Financial Year 2023-24 

(Amount in Lakhs.) 

Revenue from Operations 0.05 0.09 

Other Income 5.37 7.54 

Total Income 5.42 7.63 

Less: -  

Total Expenditure 1.92 7.03 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 3.49 0.60 

Less:  
 

Total Tax - - 

Profit After Tax 3.49 0.60 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

During the year under review, the company has earned a Total Income of Rs. 5.42 Lakhs as 
compared to that of Rs. 7.63 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The Total Expenditure of Rs. 1.92 
Lakhs were incurred during the year under review as compared to that of Rs. 7.03 Lakhs in the 
previous financial year. The net profit for the year under review has been Rs. 3.49 lakhs as 
compared to the loss of Rs. 0.60 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Your directors are 
continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the company 
 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS (STANDALONE BASIS) 

Ratio  Numerator Denominat
or 

 For Year 
ended  

31-03-2025  

 For Year 
ended  
31-03-
2024  

 Variance  

Current Ratio Current Assets Current 
liabilities 

18.66 25.08 -26% 

Debt Equity Ratio Debt Shareholder'
s equity 

NA NA 0% 

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 

Earning 
Available for 

Debt Servicing 

Total Debt 
Service 

NA NA 0% 

Return on Equity Net Profit After 
Taxes 

Average 
Sharholders' 

Equity 

(0.13) 0.40 -134% 

Inventory Ratio Cost of Goods 
Sold 

Average 
Inventory 

NA NA 0% 

Trade Receivales 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue From 
Operations 

Average 
Trade 

Receivable 

NA NA 0% 

Trade Payable 
Turnover Ratio 

Purchases Average 
Trade 

Payables 

NA NA 0% 

Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue Average 
Working 
Capital 

0.07 0.10 -30% 

Net Profit Ratio Net Profit After 
Taxes 

Total 
Income 

(3.22) 0.08 
-4217% 
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Return on Capital 
Employed 

Earning Before 
Interest and 

Taxes 

Capital 
Employed 

(0.13) 0.00 

-3454% 
Return on 
investment 

Return on 
Investment 

Cost of 
Investment 

NA NA 0% 

      

Ratio Reason for Variance 
Current Ratio The ratio has deteriorated due to decrease in current asset due to 

decrease in value of inventory. 
Return on Equity The ratio has deteriorated due to decrease in profit on account of 

changes in the value of closing stock as per Ind AS 109. 
Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio 

The ratio has deteriorated due to increase in net working capital. 

Net Profit Ratio The ratio has deteriorated due to decrease in profit on account of 
changes in the value of closing stock as per Ind AS 109. 

Return of Capital 
Employed 

The ratio has deteriorated due to decrease in profit on account of 
changes in the value of closing stock as per Ind AS 109. 

RISK AND CONCERNS: 

• Regulatory and Legal Risks 

• Property Deterioration and Maintenance Issues 

• Operational Risk 

• Market Volatility 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Internal Control system and adequacy Internal Control measures and systems are 
established to ensure the correctness of the transactions and safeguarding of the assets. Thus, 
internal control is an integral component of risk management. The Internal control checks and 
internal audit programs adopted by the Company plays an important role in the risk 
management feedback loop, in which the information generated in the internal control process 
is reported back to the Board and Management. The internal control systems are modified 
continuously to meet the dynamic change. Further the Audit Committee of the Board of 
Directors reviews the internal audit reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of internal 
controls. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER 

The Company believes in creating a place where every human being connected feels valuable 
and able to work efficiently. Company taking initiatives for employees at all levels to update 
their knowledge and upgrade their skills and abilities. As on March 31, 2025, the Company had 
total 2 full time employees. The industrial relations have remained harmonious throughout the 
year. 

CAUTIONARY NOTE 

Statements in this Report, describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and 
expectations may constitute 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws 
and regulations. Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of 
future events. These statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties. The Company 
cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The 
actual results may be different from those expressed or implied since the Company's operations 
are affected by many external and internal factors, which are beyond the control of the 
management. Hence the Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward-looking 
statements that may be amended or modified in future based on subsequent developments, 
information or events. 
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S KJha & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Office: 203.-204, Iscon Plaza, Nr. ISRO, Sate ll ite Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015 

Mo. 9824044820, 8160869477 Email; skjahandco5@gmail.com. skjha5@hotmail.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 

Gallops Enterprise Limited 

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financia l statements of Gallops Enterprise 

Limited ("the C01"npany") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the 

S tatement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of 

Changes in Equity and statement of .cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to 

the financia l statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
o ther explanatory information . 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information req uired 

by the Act in the manner so required and give a b'ue and fair view in conformity with 

the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit / loss, total comprehen sive 

income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the yea r ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducled our audiL in accordance with the Standards on Audiling (SAs) 

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Ac t, 2013. Our responsibilities 

under those Standards are further described in the Audito r's Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Ac t, 

2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 

in accordance with these requirem ents and the Code of Ethics. We believe that th e 

audit evidence we hav!" obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bas is' for 

our opnuon. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of ni.ost 

significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial s tatements of the current period. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial 

statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters. We have not observed any matters that classifies as 

the key audit matter to be conm1Unicated in our audit report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

TI1e Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business 

Responsi bili ty Report, COl'porate Gove rnance and Shareholder's Tnformation, but 

does not includ e the standalone financia l statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial sta tements does not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

Tn connection with our audit of the finalKial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the financia l statements or our knowledge obtained in 

the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 

have performed, we conclude that there is a material missta tem ent of this other 

information, we are requ ired to report that fact. We have nothi11g to report in this 

rega rd . 

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS 
financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 

Ind AS financial s tatements that give a lrue and fa ir view of the fin an cial position, 

financial performance including other comprehensive income, change in equi ty and 

cash flows of the C:ompilny in accordance with the Indian Accow1ting St'll1dards (lnd 

AS) and accounting principles genera lly accepted in India, specified under section 133 
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of the Ac t read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 

amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asse ts of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of 

accounting policies; making judgments and es timates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and d esign, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

conh'ols that were operating effec tively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 6f 

the accounting records, relevant to the p reparation and presentation of the lnd AS 

financial statement that give a true and fair v iew and are free from material 

misstatement, wlrether due to fraud or ~ITOr. 

In preparing the lnd AS financial statements, management is resp onsible for assessing 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern , disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease op erations, or 

has no realis tic alternative but to do so. 

The Boa rd of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financia l 

reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement 

Our objec tives a re to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial 

statements as a whole are free from m~terial miss tatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 

in accordance with SAs will always d etect a m aterial miss tatem ent when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fra ud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these lnd AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accord ance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmen't and 

mai ntain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS finaLlcial 

statements, whether due to h'aud OJ' error, design and perform audit procedures 
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence tha t is sufficien t and 

appropriate to provide a bas is for our opinion. The risk of not detec ting a materia l 

misstatement resulting from. fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion , forgery, intentional omiss ions, misrepresentations, or 

the override of internal conh·ol. 

• Obtain an wlderstanding of internal conh'ol relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstimces. Under section 143(3)(i) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressiJl g our opinion 011 

whether the company has internal financial conh'ols with reference to Financia l 

Statements in place and the opf'rating effectiveness of su ch controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriatcneGG of accounting policies used and the reasonableness o f 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by m ana gement. 

• CUIIl:lude un the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accOLmtiJlg and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia l 

ll11certainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast Significant doubt on 

the Compan y's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material wlcertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclos ures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to m odify our opinion. Our conclus ions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito r's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS fin ancial statements 

represent the wlderlying h'ansactions and events in a manner tha t achieves fair 

presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial sta tements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 

our a udit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i i) to eva luate the 

effect of any identified misstatem ents in the financial s tatements. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies in internal conti'ol that we identify during our 

audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independen ce, and to 

commw1ica te with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safegu~rds. 

From the matters communicilted with those charged with governance, we determine 

UlOse lIIalters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS tinancial 

s tatements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in ex ti'em ely rare circumstances, we determine 

that a matter should not be communicated ill our report because the adverse 

ronSf''l " f' l1 reS of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pu'blic 

interest benefits of such communica tion. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) O rder, 2020 ("th e Ord er"), 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-sec tion (11) of section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extentapplicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to ' the 

best of uur knowledge and belief were necessary fur the purposes ot our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of thos~. 

c)The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 

dealt with by this Report are in agreemen t with the books of accoun t 
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d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial sta tem ents comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e)On the basis of the written representa tions received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Direc tors, n one of the direc tors is 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a direc tor in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Conh'ol w ith reference to 

Financial Sta tem ents of the Company and the opera ting effectiveness of such 

conh'ols, refer to our separate Rep ort in Annexure B 

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the rem lmeration paid by the Company to its directo rs 

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of sec tion 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other m atters to be included in the Auditor's Repor t m 

accordance w ith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion (lnd to the bes t of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us: 

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have impact 

on its financial positions in its Ind AS financial statem ents, 

ii)The Company did not have ' any long- term contracts includin g deriva tive 

conh'acts for which there were a ny material foreseeable losses, 

iii)There were no amounts which are required to be h'ansferred, to the Inves tor 

Education and Protec tion Fund by the Company, 

ivY 

a, The Management has represented tha t, to the best of its knowledge and 

belied , no flUlds (which are material either individually or in the aggrega ted) 

have been advanced or loan ed or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

sh are premiwn or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or 
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in any other person or enti ty, including foreign enti ty (" Intermed ia ries"), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary sha ll, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in otller 

persons or entities identified in any maimer whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security 

. or the like on behalf of tile Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b. The MaIlagement has represented, tllat, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds (which are material eitller individually or in the aggrega te) 

have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including 

foreign enti ty ("Funding Parties"), wi til tile tUlderstanding, whetller 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly 

or indirec tly, lend or inves t in other persons or ·entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the FWlding Party ("Ultimate 

I:leneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, secmity or the like on behalf of the 

Ultima te Beneficiaries; 

c. Based on such audit procedures tllat have been considered reasonable and 

. appropriate in tile circumstances, nothin g has come lo our nolice that has 

caused us to belive that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 

Rule 11 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, conta in any material 

misstatement. 

v) The company has not declared or paid any divided during the year. 

vi)The reporting und er Rule lI(g) of the Compa nies (A udit and Aud itors) Ru les, 

2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023. 

Based on our examination which included tes t checks, the company has used 

accowlting software for maintaining its books of account for tile year ended 31st 

March 2025 which has a fea ture of recording audit trail (edit log) facili ty aIld the 

same has operated throughout tile year for all relevant h'aI1Sactions recorded in 

tile respective software. Further, during tile com se of our audit, we did not 

come across any ins tance of audit trail fea ture being tempered with and the 

audit h'ail has been preserved by tile company as per tile statutory requirements 

fur record retention . 
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, For, S K Jha & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN. 126173W ' 

Partner 
M.No. 176178 

UDlN: 25176178BMMBCF7282 

Date: 16.05.2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal ai\d 
;: regulatory requirements" of our report of even date 

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

(a) 
A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of the Property, Plant and 
Equipment. 

B. The company does not carry 'intangible assets during the financial year, 
hence reporting w1der clause 3 (i) (a) B is not applicable to the company. 

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the m.anagement during the yea r 
and no disci-epancy was no ticed on such verification. 

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property as on balance sheet date 
hence reporting under clause 3 (i) (c) is not applicable to the company. 

(d) The company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible 
assets during the year, hen ce reporting under clause 3 (i) (d) is not applicable to 
the. company. 

(e) No Proceeding have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made 
thereunder. 

11. In respec t of the Company's Inventories: 

(a) The company has the inventory of shares of listed/ unlisted companies which a're 
under DMAT form and the holding statement as at the year end is ve rified by the 
company. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits at any points of 
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security 
of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (ii)(b) of the order 
is not applicable. 

lll. In our Opinion and According to information and explanation given to us by the 
managem ent, the Company has not made inveshnents in, provided any guarantee 
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parh1erships or any other parties 
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hence, reporting under clause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has complied with the provisions of sec tion 185 or sec tion 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, inveshnents, guarantees, and securities 
provided, as applicable 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence ' the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not 
applicable. 

vi. As informed to us, the main tenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the 
Cenh'al Government under sub-section (1) of Ser.tion 14R of th e Act, in respect of the 
activities carried on by the company. 

VII. In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) Accordillg .tu infurmation and explanations given to us and on the basisof ou r 
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has .been 
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provi'dent 
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, DutY of 
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues 
with the appropriate authorities. According to the info rmation and ex planations 
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in 
arrears as a t March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of 
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there 
were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. 

IX. In our opinion and according Lo Lhe inforlllatiun <lnd explanations given to us, in 
respect of loa ns taken and funds raised: 

(a) The company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. 
Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is no t applicable. 
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(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or fin ancial 
institutions or government or an y government authori ty. 

(c) The company has not taken any term loan during the yea r and there a re no 
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under 
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds 
are ra ised on short term basis h ave, prima fac ie, no t been used d ur ing the yc"r 
for lon g- tei'm purposes by the company. 

(e) On an overa ll examination of the fin ancial stiltements of the company, thc 
company has no t taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of subsidiaries. 

x. In respect of m on ey raised: 

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the ill fo rmation and 
explanations given by the management, the company has n ot raised moneys by 
way of initial public offer during fhe year and hence reporting under cla use 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) DlII'ing the year, the company has Il ut made any preferentia l allotment or priva te 
placem ent 'of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) an d 
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. . 

xi. In respec t of fraud: 

(a) No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been 
noticed or reported during the yea r. 

(b) No rep ort under sub-sec tion (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been 
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Cenh'al Government, during the yea r and up to 
the date of this report. 

(c) We have ta ken into considera tion the whistle blower complain ts received by the 
company during the year (and upto the da te of this report), while determining 
the na ture, timing and extent of our audit procedures ' 
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XIl . The Company is not a N idhi Company hence reporting under clause 3 (x ii) of the 
-" Order is not applicable. 

xiii. [n our opinion, all b·ansac tions with the related parties are in compliance with 
sec tion 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the deta ils have been disclosed in 
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

XIV. In respect of Internal Audit System: 

(a) In our op1111On the company has an ad equate internal. audit sys tem 
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the internal a udiL reports fur the year under audit, issu ed to 
the company during the yea r and till date, in de termining the na ture, timing and 
extent of our audit procedures. 

xv. Based upon the audit procedures performed and tlte information and explanatiO!lS 
given by the managem enl, lhe cUlllpany has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Hence, Pl'OV isiul is uf 
sec tion 192 of the Compani ~s Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company 

XV I. 

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 fA 
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence rep orting under clause 3 (xv i) 
(a) to (c) of the Order are no l applicable. 

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as 
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Direc tions, 2016) and 
accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable. 

, xvii. The company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 8.90 lakhs during the financial year 
covered by our audit and Rs. 7.28 lakhs in immediately preceding financial year .· 

xviii . There has been no resignation of the sta tutory auditors of the· company during the 
year. 

XIX. On the basis of the finan cial ratios, ageing and expected dates of rea liza tion of 
financial assets and payment of financialliabiIities, o ther information accompan ying 
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Dir~('tors ~nci 

Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attentions, which ca uses us to believe tha t an y 
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material uncertainty exists on the date of the audit report indicating tha t the 
.::. company is no t capable of meeting its lia bilities existing a t the da te of balance shee t 

as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the ba lance shee t da te. 
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabili ty o f the 
company. We furth er state tha t our reporting is based on the facts upto the da te of 
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance tha t all 
liabilities falliIig due within a period of on e year from the balance shee t da te, w ill get 
discharged by the company as and when they fall due. . 

xx. In our opinion and according to the iI1fo rmation and explana tions given to LI S, the 
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 are no t applicable to the 
company and hence reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the order is not 
applicable. 

XX I. According to the information and explana tions given to us, there have been no 
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) rep orts of the companies included in the 
consolida ted financial sta tements. 

For, S K Jha & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 126173W .. 

~ 
Nikhil Makhija 
Partner 
M.No. 176178 

Date: 16.05.2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 
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ANNEXURE B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 (f) OF THE SECTION ON 
~ "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR 

REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

To the Members of Gallops Enterprise Limited 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gallops 
Enterprise Limited (" the Company") as of March 31, 2025 which is based on criteria 
es tablished in Internal Conti'ol- Integrated Framework issu ed by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO 
2013 criteria) in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
Company for the yea r ended on that date, 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial conti'ols based on the internal conti'ol over financia l reporting criteri a 
established under the COSO 2013 criteria, which considers the essential components of 
internal conti'ol s tated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conti'ols 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India , 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial conti'ols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the 
sa feguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ·,of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies ACL, 2013, 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted OUl' audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conti'ols Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethica l 
requirements and plan and p erform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial conti'ols over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respec ts , 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obta in audit evidence about th e adequacy 
~ of the internal financia l conti'ols sys tem over financial reporting and their opera ting 

effec tiveness, Our audit of internal fi nancial conti'ols over financial reporti ng incl ud<!d 
obtaining an lU1derstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assess ing the risk that a materia l weakness exists, and testing and evalua ting the d es ign 
and operating effec tiveness of internal conti'ol based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selec ted dep end on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material missta temen t of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

". 

We believe tha t the audit evidence we have obta ined is sufficient and appropria te to 
provide a basis fo r our audit opinion on the internal finan cial controls system over 
financial repor ting, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's iJltel'llal fiwmcial conti'ol over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fi nancial reporting and the 
preparation of financial sta tements for external purposes in accord ance w ith epnAr il lly 
accepted accounting principles. A company's inte rnal financia l conti'ol over financia l 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records tha t, in reasonable de tail, accurately and fa irly reflec t the ti'ansactions and 
disposi tions of the assets of the compan y; (2) provide reasonable assurance tha t 
transactions are record pd as nf'cf'ssa ry to permit prepara tion of financial sta tements in 
accurdance with generally accepted accoun ting principles, and that receip ts and 
expenditurps of thf' company are being made only in accordance wi th authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assu rance 
rega rding prevention or timely detec tion of unauthori zed acquisition, LIse, or 
d isposition of the company's assets that could have a mate ri al effect on the financia l 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of in ternal fina ncial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibili ty of collusion or improper management override of con ti'o ls, 
material miss ta tements due to error or fraud may occur and not be d etec ted . Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financia l conti'ols over financial reporting to 
fu ture periods a re subject to the risk that the inte rnal financial conti'ol over financial 
reporti ng may become inadequate beca use of chan ges in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the p olicies or procedures may d eteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all ma terial respects, an adequate internal fina ncia l 
cOllb'ols system over financia l reporting. and such internal financial conb'ols over 
financial reporting w ere operating effec tively as a t March 31, 2025, based on the internal 
conb'ol over fi nancial reporting in C OSO 2013 criteria, considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note o n Audit of Internal 
Financial Conb'ols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

For, S K Jha & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
PRN. '12G173W < 

, 

Nikhil Makhija 
Partner 
M.No. 176178 

Da te: 16.05.2025 
P lace: Ahmedabad 
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G nll o ))s E nte i' )ldse Limit ed 
C IN - L65D I OG JI DD4PLC0 23470 

B a la n ce S h ee t as Ilt 3 1s t Mal'ch , 2025 

As a t 31st Asat3 1s t 
I>n nic llln r s Note N o. M ru ·ch .2025 Mar c h, 20 2-1 

(Am t fn L a k h s) (A mt in Lak hs) 

ASSETS 

Non-cUITe nt a ssct s 
(a ) PrOI)eI'L}'. Plant nIHI ElluiJllllenl 3 0.05 O.Oi) 
(h) Fi nanci al Asse l ~ 

(il llll'cstmen\.s 
Iii) '1'l"I1do Heccivaules 
(iii) 1..0I1I1S " 22.70 20. ;1 

(iv) Dere n 'cd Tax Assc ts (Net) 
(v) 0 111('1' tlOll'CU1")'Ul\1 /I sseIs 

CUITe nt assets 
(a ) invent.ories 5 5 1.63 GO.::J6 
(b) Finnncilil Asset s 

(i) investme nts 
(ii) Tnulf' Rf'f:f'ivn hll> '1 
(iii) r.uoh and Cnsh I~ q lli valents G GO.OO m.J.M'1 
(i \') Bank balnllces o t hor thll.lI (iii) nbovc 

(v) Loans 
(e) CUlTonl Tax ABBots (Net) 
(d ) Ot hl'l' C urren t Asset.s 7 :1:7 1 3.!).I 

Total Assets 138. 10 154.90 
E QUITY A N D LlARII.TTTF.S 

Equi t.,-
(a ) Eqm ly SllilL"l~ Cnpital 8 50 1.14 501.1 ,1 
(b) Ol hel' Equity (3GD.22) (:151.M)) 

Lia bili ties 

No n -cu r rent l iabili ties 
(al FinHncill1 Liabi lities 

( i ) Borl"Owin~s 

(ii) Trade Pnyn bles 
OU1.811111dll11:: dUl'8 of U1ICI"O enll'"IlJrJ81' nnd 8I1UlIIl'ntellll·.H., 
Outsl:.ml"'l:: dues of c",duors other Iha II 11I1Cro ell lelll.·.li(' ""d 
~1Il~JJ I'nlemrllll' 

(iii ) O the r I~i nnl\c i tll Liab ilities 
(b) P\"O vis iolis 
(I:) Ocfo n -ed Tax Linbilites 
(d) Olhe) ' NOlH:U n 'ont Liahilit ies 

C Ul'l"enllin b il it ies 
(a l Financial Liahi lit.ies 

(i) Bl)lTowin~B 

(i i) '1' 1"/1£10 Payahles 
O\lllllnndll'!; d"l'lI of llI'cro cI\le'l'rl li<' 1'''(\ ~ nHl JJ enlelVrlf!(' 
OllllllnmlmJ; dill'S of cn~ dllol"S olhl' l" 1 hnn lIlicm (,llIt'111rl ~(, lind 
~1Il 1l11 "nti'nll:illi' 

(ii i) Othe l" Finuncial Linhilitcs 
(b) OlhOl" curre nt l iabililie~ " :.UI4 ;-1. 17 

(t:) Pl"OV iSlO llS 10 ::! .:N ::! 17 
(d) Curren t Tax Lia bilitiNI (Ne l) 

Tot a l E c \lit" and L iabiliti es 138. 10 11) 4.90 
See nccotllimny ing notcs form ing pAt'ls of the finnn cini s lnt e tll c nts 
In l(, ,'ms or Otl ,' rellor! 1l 1.lndlct! orille eren tittle 

1"0 1' , S I{ ,Jh n & Co. 

~ 
For li nd till Be hnlf of HUII "d of IJil'cclu l's 

Chnt" le l"cd Acc()lIn ln ll ts Gnllo ps Ente l'p "isc Lim iled , 

l 'I!N;~~~ ~~ \,O"j\~ ~\I"k h;j" ~EDAB~Q~ 
,;. ...... J-- n~tl rnm I'ndhiYlll' ... 

l'nl'l lI cr ~ ~'{' l\lu n nging lJirector lJi l'CCt lll' 

iII .NII.I7617S ~~ ~ 

~ o;!. 
IJIN: O:l:l:l:lG85 

L1 OlN: :l517G I7811MMBCF7282 D~CCO 

~ .,.. 
"- l'uy nl Bnllwnl'i Nitin Sulnnki 

CS C' I'O 
P .. \N: CQDPB:l:N2 E I'AN:VI' Io;PS!1:1 Il E 

11111': IG.U5. :lO:.!5 1)1111-: lIi.OfJ.202:' 
Plal"l-: .. \httll'tlnlwtl j'li,,"'-: ;\h lll('tlnhmi 
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Ga llo ps E n terpl'ise Limited 
e l N - L65910GJ1994PLC023,170 

Statement of Profit and -Loss fo,' t h e Yenr e nd ed 31st Mnrc h. 2025 

For the Yem' Fo.· the Yent· Ended 
Pnl·ticu lnrs Note No. 

Ended 
31st M~rch , 2024 

31st Mnrch, 2025 
(Amt in Lal,hs) 

(Amt in Lnkhs) 

[ RCI'CtHIC Ft'om Opc rations II 0,08 o.on 
II O ther Incomc I~ 5.'10 7.5,1 
III Totn l Incom e (l +II) 5.'1 8 7.63 

IV EXPENSES 
C hangcH in In vc ntot"ieH 13 8.73 ·7.87 
Employcc belle lit s CX P CIlSC 14 a. 11 :JA~ 

Finance costs 
Dcpreciation and amortization cxpcnsc 
O thct· expen8e~ 15 11.27 I IA!) 
Total cx lc nses (I V) 23.1 1 7.03 

V Pmiitl( loss) bc ion~ uxcc ptional items lind 
· 17.G3 U.(iO 

tnx I-)V) 
VI Exceptional I tellls 
VII ProfitJ(lollS) before tax (V-V I) · 17.63 O.GO 

Tux expensc: 
Vll I ( l ) CUl"I"cnt tax 

(2) Defa rrad tax 

IX Profit (LoSll) fot· t hc pe riod fmlll conti nuing 
-17.G3 O.(iO 

upera tiolls (V II·V III) 

X ProiitJ(lo!:ls) from disconti nucd opcrat.ions 

XI 'I'ax ex )cnsc of di sconti nued 0 )C t'ntions 

XII Pl"Ofil/(loss) from Di scontinucd operations 
(afil!r tax) (X.XI) 

XIII Pt'ofitJ(loss) for the )c riod (IX + X [I) -17.63 0 .(;0 
Ot-hm' Comprehens ive Income 
A (i) Items that lI'ill not be r l!classili l!d to 
profit o r iOSll 
(ij) Income tax t'ellll ing to ite ms tha t will 

XIV not he t'cclassilic cl 1,0 pt'ofi t OJ" [Ol:lri 
B (i) Ite ms t.hal wi[1 he l"eclnSl:l ified to profi t 
01" 101'lH 
(ii) Inr.:o lll c tax re lating to itellll-l that will be 
"l!einAA ifi -d to nmfi t. 01" loss 
Totl'll Compre ilellHive Income rOt' the pCJ"iod 

XV 
(X I I [+XIV) (Compr ir;ing Pmfit (L08s) a nd 

· 17.63 O.(iO 
Other Compre hcnsivc Income for the 
)cl-iod) 
I~arnings per equity share (for <.:ont.inuing 

XV I 
operation): 

16 ·O.:]!) (Ult 
( I) Bas ie 
(2) Diluted 
EUl'Ilings per equity s iuH'e (for 
dist.'ont.inlling opcl'fltion): 

XVII ( I) Basic 
(2) Diluted 

Earnings per equ ity shnre (fm' continuing & 

XV lll 
disconti nu ing opc rlltioll): (I) Bas ic 
(2) Diluted -0.a5 0.0 1 

See (lccoIIIJ}(ItIy;"g "otes to th e final/ c ia/ statem ents 
[n 1('1'1118 of ou r I"CIIOI·t IlUach('t\ ortll{' (,I'e n lllllt-

Fm-. S I( Jhn & Co. F() I' lIncllllt BllilulrofBo(IJ'cI uf Dil'cc ton' 
Chllt 'ICred i\cco il utallt s 

8 
G;,lIops Ell te t'!II'isc Limil c d . 

FHN: 12GI7:'!W 
~ . A 

~ ~ AHMEOABAD~ ~~~P"'?t~· Nilthil MII I, hi" ~ ~" Pal·tnc,· Ma nagi ng Oi t'ectOl- Director' 
~ 1 . No. 17fil7f1 <\>~l)ACCO\) DI N: O I 81::! 1~ DIN: 02233JIl:' 
UD IN: 25 17G I7RBMMRr: F7? R1. - NJr (9)/' . 

7-- Pay,,1 BlI~1I 1"i i- Nit in So lnnki 
es eFa 

PA N: CQDPB;l:l ·I ~ I~ PAN : F'[1~ PS!)3 J 11-; 

[)at(-: IG,01i.:1025 [)n l (l : IG.()5.:l025 
Plncl': Ahmcdllbud Pllu;(-: Ahull'd :lll ll d 
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Ga llop s E nte l'prise L imited " 

CIN - L659 l 0GJ 1994 PLC023470 
Cash F low S ta te ment for t he Fi nancia l Year E n d ed 3 1 MUl'c h , 2025 

P a rtic u la rs 
Fo l' t he year e nde d F or t h e yea r e nd e d ' 

31 Ma rc h 2025 31 Moll l 'ch 2024 

(Amt in Lakh s) (Amt in Lnk h s) 
(A) Cash fl ow from Operat ing Activi t ies 

Profi t! (Loss) before extraordjnary ite ms and tax -17.63 0 .60 
Adjustments fol' :-
I n terest Income ·5.25 ·7, 53 
P rovis ion fo r Doubtful Debts Reversed 
Depric iaLion and Amortisation 
O p e l'uting Profi tJ(Loss) be fo r e c h anges in ,"Vol'k ing Cap it a l ·22,SS -6.93 

Cha nges In Working Capita L. 
Increase I(Decrease) in Trade Payables 
I nCl'ease I(Decrease) in Othel' Curre nt Lia bili ties 0.67 2. 16 
i ncrease/(Decl'ease) in Short 'l'erm Provis ion O.li 0.25 
(I wt'P;''II'iP) In PI" 'fo'HSf:' in Inventor ies 8,73 " -7.S7 
(Increa se) IDecrea se in Trade Receivables 
(I nCl'ea se) IDec l'ea se in Other Curren t Assets 0 .23 0 .50 
Ope l'at ing Profi tl(Loss) a ft e r c h anges in \\forki n g Ca pita l 9,79 · ~1. 9G . 

Less:- Taxes Pa id 
Net Ca sh F low fl'om O)lrating Act iv it ies (A) ·1 3.0S · 11.89 

(B) Ca sh flow fl'om J nvos t ing Activ it ies 

Proceeds from Adva nces ·2, 00 73. 37 
In tc rco t Incomc 5 .. 25 7.53 
Net Cn sh Flow from In vest in g Ac tivi t ies (B) 3, 25 SO,90 

(C) Ca s h flow from F ina n c in g Act iv it ies 

Proceeds fl'om BOlTowings(net of repayme nt) 
Finance Cost 
Ot her Non Current Assets Changes 
Ne t Ca sh F low from F ina nci n g Activit ies (C) - . 
Net In c rc ase/(Dec l'oa se) in Ca sh a nd Cnsh E qu ivn lc n t s(A+B I C) -9,S4 69,0 1 
Cash a nd Cash Equiva le nts at t he Beginning of the Pe l'iod 69.S4 0.S3 
Ca s h and Ca s h Eq ui va le n t s at t h e End ing of t he P e r iod 60.00 69.S'I . 

As pel' OUI' Re port of Eve n Date Attached 

1"0 1', S I( Jh a & Co. 
Cha l'tc .·cd A~countants ....--:.. Fo r and on Be ha lf o f Boa n l of Direc to rs 
FIl N: I l Glnw .. 

8 
"",,"", ' ""'"" '" C<m'"' ~ < 

~ ~AHMEDABAD ~ 0S-iM'r~h ... 
Nikhil Makhija ~.. ~.,. 

I/.. - .. I'-
Bah·a m Pa 1I11 Yfl .· POO)_ Pate l 

P1\1't11 C1· ~l)ACCO'J Managing Director Oil·ec tol' 
tv1.No. 17G1 78 D I N: O I~ DI N: 022;n :i 8:3 
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Gnllops En te rprise Limit.e d 
Statemetn of Challges in Equity fO I' the Ycar Ended 3 1st i\1lu'ch , 2025 

A Equity S hnre Cnpitn l 

Pnrt iculnrs Number ofSh nrcs I Amo un t in Hs. 
8iLui t.y 5 111Hes o f Us, 10 ench issll e d, s ubsc ribed & fully pnid 
As nt 31st Mnrc h , 202 '1 I 5,0 11. ,100 I 501. 1,1 

A s nt ;11 s t i\1nr c h , 2025 5,01 1, /100 1 501, 1'1 

Rcco ncili ntio n of EClui ty 

C un'cnt I'epol,ting pCl' iod 
Baln nce at t hc Hestat.ed ba lancc at 

beginlling of the Changes in EClui ty t he begi nning of t he Ch nilges in cquity 
CUITen t rel)Orti n g S h nrc Cn pital due to CUITent repo rtin g s hlll'e ca pi ta l dUI'i n g 

pe riod prior pedod e n-o r s per iod t he curl'en t ye nl' 

50 1.14 501. H 

p .. g l'eVIOU s l'ep OI' I n p c n oc 
Bnlllllce nt t he Restated bnlancc nt. 

beg inning of the Ch nllges in Equity t he beginning of t h e Ch n nges in equity 
current I'eporting S hare Cnpit.nl due t.o c urre nt I'CllOl'till g s h n l'e cRpita l dul'in g 

pe riod I)r io r period e n o l's per iod the currell t yelll' 

50 1.14 50 1.1 '\ 

11 Othe r Equity 

Oth er Equ ity 
Othc l' itcms of Ol,hel' 

CO IllIlI'chc ns ive 
Pnti c u lnrs 

Other ResclI'vcs 
Incom c (speci fy 

Rctnined Eurnings nuture) 
l(sPccify IIn tu re) 

As nt31st Mn rch , 2023 
('hnlll!CI-< in nccuulltinc: 1J01ic,' or odor )eriod errors 
Hl'"tatt,d halant"e al tlw hCJ,(innin' of the reporting 
I 'l'Illit} l,o",~ dlll'ill • t ht, ClllTent I)e l'i od 
'1'111:1 1 {'UIlI )I'C h VII ... jVC Incomc for t ile vcal' 
111\'id('nd" 
'I'nlllf,;fcr Ie! retained ea l'll ill ~>I 
,\1\.'1' olher chance (10 I)L~ specified) 
As at 31s t iHarcll, 2024 
('halluc!'! III accounting )Olic\' Or prior >eriod Crrol'S 
Bcst.a lcd balance at, the bel!innin' nfthe tcool'tin ' 
I' t'OfitlLusli dU l'in ' the CUlTo n!. I)er iod 
Total COlli )rehelH~ivc Income lor the venr 
I}ivi£icndfl 
Tr:lII:,:fcr to retained ea rninJ,(fI 
: \11\' othe r cha n 'e {to be spccifi ed 
A s at 31st Mn r ch. 2025 
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(Amt ill I akh s) ~ , 

T Olal 

(:152, 19) 

(:I.-,:l. 1 ~ J) 

{UiO 

(351.59) 

(al) l . :) ~l ) 

( I i.(ia) 

(369,22) 
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GAllOPS ENTERPR ISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS f inancial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2025 
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise statecl) 

1. BASIS OF PREPARATAION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS 

i. These financia l stateme nts as and for the year ended March 31, 2025 (the " Ind AS 
Financial Statements") are prepared in accordance w ith Ind AS. 

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the Company had adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
notified under Section 133 read with Ru le 4A of Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and the re levant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (collective ly, " Ind ASs" ) with effect from April 1, 2017. 

ii . These financial statementl were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May lG 
,2025 . 

b) Basis of measurement 

The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going con cern basis using 
historica l cost convention and on an accrua l method of accounting, except for ce rtain 
financial assets and liabi lities, including equity Shares financial instruments which have been 
measured at fair value as described below. 

Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, Equity Shares at fair va lue at each 
balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to se ll an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer 
the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asse t 

or liability 

The principalor the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liabi lity is measured using the assumptions that market 
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants 
act in their economic best interest. 
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GALLOPS ENTERPR ISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements fDr the year ended 31" March, 2025 

(i\11 amDunts are in INR Lakhs, un less otherwise stateel) 

The Company uses valuatiDn techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and fDr 
which sufficient data are ava ilable tD measure fair value, maximizing the use Df relevant 
observab le inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and li ab ili ties fDr which fair va lue is measured or disclDse" in the financial 
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on 
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a who le: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets Dr 
liabiliti es 

Level 2 - Va luation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significa nt to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly Dbservable 

Leve l 3 - Va luation techniqu es for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fa ir 
va lue measurement is unobservable 

For the purpose of fair va lue disclosures, the Company has determinp.d classes of assets and 
liabilities on the basis of the nature, chara cteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair va lue hierarchy as explained above. 

For other fair va lue related disclosures rp.fp.r note no 20. 

c) Functional and Presentation Currency 

The finan cial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the currency of the primary 
economic environment in wh ich the Company operates. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The company has applied following accounting poliCies to all periods presented in the Ind AS 
Financial Statement. 

a) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair va lue of the consideration received or receivable, net of 
discounts, vo lume rebates, outgoing sa les taxes and other indirect ta xes exc luding excise 
duty. 

Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. 

Interest Income is recognized on time basis using the effective interest method. 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

i. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The Company has applied Ind AS 16 with prospective effect for all of its property, plant and 
equipment as at the transition date, viz., Apri l 1, 2016. 

58



GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS fi nancial statements for the ye~r ended 31" March, 2025 
(/III amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise slated) 

ii. 

The initial .cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including 
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and aQY 
other directly attributab le costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for 
its intended use. 

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into 
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of 
profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul 
expend iture is cap italized if the recognition criteria are met. 

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the 
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a 
major inspection is performed, its cost .is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant 
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair 
and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Gains and .losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined 
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and 
equipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in stateme'nt 'of 
profit and loss. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is 
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
use or disposal. Any ga in or loss arising on Derecognition of the asset (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is 
i'ncluded in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is Derecognized . 

The residual va lues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and 
equipment are reviewed at each fin.ancial year end and adjusted prospectively, if 
appropriate. 

Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any 
provision for impairment. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for the ir 
intended use. 

Depreciation is calcu lated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its 
residual va lue. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less 
estimated residual value, of each asset on a written down value basis. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year 
end and changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively. 

However, the value of fixed assets as on the balance sheet date is insignificant and fixed 
assets are carried at its residual value and no depreciation is provided during the year. 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
Notes to t he Ind AS financial stat ements for t he year ended 31" March, 202S 
(1\11 dlllOlI"ls ale in INR Lakhs, unless olherwlSe slaled) 

c) Financia l lnstruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one ent ity and a 
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not 
recorded at fair value through statement of profit and loss, tran saction costs that are 
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or 'sa les of financi al assets 
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in 
the market place (regular way trades) are recogn ized on the trade date, i.e., the date that 
the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent Measurement 
Subsequent measurement of financia l assets is desc ribed below -

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest rate (E IR) method . Amortized cost is calcu lated by taking 
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and tees or costs that are an integra l 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement 0.1 profit 
and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the sta tement of profit aQd 
loss. This category generally applies to trade and other rece ivab les. 

However, report ing entity does not have such f inancia l assets to be measured at amortized 
cost using EIR method. 

Financial Assets - Derecognition 

A financial asset (or, w here applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) 
when: 

• The rights to rece ive cash flows fmm the asset have exp ired, or 
• The Company has transferred its rights to rece ive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 
to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either 

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of 
the asset, or 
(b) t he Compa ny has neither t ransferred nor reta ined substantially all the 
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contro l'of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained 
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor reta ined 
substan tia lly all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, 
th'e Company continues to recognize the t ransferred asset to t he extent of the Company's 
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recogni zes an associated liability. 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LI M ITED 

Notes to the Ind AS f inancial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2025 
(1\11 al110u nts are in INR la kh s, unless otherwise stated) 

The transferred asset and the associated liability are measu red on a basis that reflects the 
rights and ob ligations that the Company has retained 

Impairment offinancial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected cred it loss (ECl) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt 
instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits and 
trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that 
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18. 

The Company fo llows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss al lowance on 
trade receiva bles. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to 
track changes in credit risk . Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance baseo on 
lifetime ECls at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

Financial liabilities - Recognition and measurement 

Financia l liabilities are classified, at initial recogn ition, as financial liabi lit ies at fair value 
through statement of profit and loss, loans and borrowings, paya bles, or as derivatives 
designated as hedg ing instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. 

All f inancial liabilities are recognized initially at fair va lue and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liab iliti es include trade and other payables, loa ns and borrowings. 

The measurement of financia l li abilities depends on their classifi cation, as described below: 

·Financia lliabil ities at fair va lue through statement of profit and loss 
Financial liabilities at fair va lue through statement of profit and loss include financial 
liabi lities held for trading and financial liabil ities designated upon initial recognition as ai fair 
va lue through statement of profit and loss. Financial liabilit ies are classi fied as held for 
trad ing if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term . 

• loans and Borrowings 
After initial recognition, interest -bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured 
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (hereinafter referred as EIR) method. 
Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss when ' the liabilities are 
derecognized as wel l as through the EIR amortization process. 

Amortized cost is ca lculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acqu isi t ion 
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR am.orti zation is included as 
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities - Derecognition 

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cance lled or expires . When an existing financial liab ili ty is rep laced by another from the 
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabil ity are 
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GAllOPS ENTERPR ISE LI MITED 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 202S 
(1\11 "1110,"1[; are in INR Lakhs, unll' ss otherwi;e stilteel) 

differences, except when it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the 
foreseea ble future . 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry 
forwa rd of unused tax cred its and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wi ll be availab le against which the 
ded uctible temporary differences, and the carry forwa rd of unused tax cred its and unused 
tax losses can be utilized. 

The ca rrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduc~d 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be ava ilable to 
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are 
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become 
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recove red. 

Deferred tax assets and liabi li ties are measured at the ta x rates that are expected to apply in 
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) 
that have been enacted or substant ive ly enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or 
loss (ei ther in other comprehensive income or in equity) . Deferred tax items are recognized 
in corre lation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax li abiliti es are offset if a lega lly enforcea ble right ex ists 
to set off cuirent tax assets aga inst current tax liabi lities and the deferred taxes relate to the 
same taxab le entity and the same taxa tion authority. 

g) Employee Benefit Schemes 

i. Short-term employee benefits 

Employee benefits r~yable wholly within twe lve months of receiving employee services are 
classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include sa laries and wages, 
performance incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur in next 
twelve months. The undiscounted amount of short-term em ployee benefits to be paid in 
exchange for employee services is recogn ized as an expense as the related service is 
rendered by employees. 

ii. Post-employment benefits 
Defined benefit plans - Provident fund 
Provisions of EPF are not applicable to the company as it does not fa ll under the implication 
requirements of the act i. e. number of employees does not exceed the ceiling lim it. Thus, 
there is no contribut ion by the company toward s post employment benefits. 

h) Earnings Per Share 

The Company presents basic and diluted ea rnings per share ("EPS") data for its eq uity 
shares. Ba sic EPS is calculated by divid ing the profit and loss attributable to equity 
shareho lders of the Company by the we ighted average num ber of eq uity shares outstanding 
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GAl lOPS ENTERPR ISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS f inancial statements for the ye"" ended 31" March, 2025 
1{\1I dll fOll lli'::. die ill INR Lakrl~, lIllle~~ oll1erwi~e sldLed) 

during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributab le to 
equ ity shareho lders and the we ighted average number of equ ity shares outstanding for the 
effects of all di lutive potentia l equity shares. 

i) Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the interna l reporting 
provided to the chief operating decision-maker. Revenue and expenses are identified to 
segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter 
segment revenue are accounted for based on the cost price. Revenue, expenses, assets and 
liabilities which are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, are included under 
"Unallocated revenue/ expenses/ assets/liab ilities". 

Company is .operating in a sing le segment . 

j) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 "Statement of (ash 
Flows", whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of tra nsactions of non­
cash nature and any deferra ls or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated 
based on the available information . 

k) Use of Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management 
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the app lication of account ing 
policies and the reported amollnts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and di sclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these financia l state'ments and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented . Actual results may differ from 
these est imates under different assumptions and conditions. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting est imates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and 
future periods affected. 

I) Previous Year's Figures 

Previous yea rs' figures have been recast so as to make them comparable with current year's 
figures, 

m) Rounding Off 

Figures are rounded off to the nearest lakhs. 
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" GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 

Notes to the Ind AS financia l statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(All amounts are in INR lakh s. unless otherwise stated) 

3 PI'operty, Plant & Equipments 

Gross B lock 

Particular s As at 1st Addittionsl Deductions! 
April,2024 adjustments adjustments 

Office Equipment 2.51 .. 

Total 2.51 . . 
Total-Previous Year 2.51 - -

Accumu lated Depreciation 

As at 31 st As at 1st Addittionsl Deductionsl 
March, 2025 April,2024 adjustments adj ustments 

2.5 1 2.46 

2.51 2.46 - -
2.51 2.46 - -

3 (i) Reconci li ation of the gross and net carryi n g amount of each class of assets at the beginning of and end of reporting pe l"jod : 

Office Equipment Total I 
Particulars 31st March 31st Marc h 31st March 31st March I 

·2025 2024 2025 2024 . I 
Gross Carrying value at the beginnin g: of the year 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 I 
Additions . 

Deletions . . 

Gross Carrying value at the end of t he year 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 
Accumulated Depreciation a t the beginning of the year 2.46 2.46 2.46 2.46 
Depreciation . 

Accumulated Depreciation on deletions 
Accumulated Depreciation at the end of the year 2.46 2.46 2.46 2.46 I 
Carrying Value at the begi nnig of t he year 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 I 
Carrying Value at the end of the year 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 I 

3 (ii) Title deeds ofImmovable Properties not held in name of the Company 
Company does not have a ny immovable asset as on the balance shee t date so disclosure i ~ not applicaable 

3 (iii) Details of benami property 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
Net Block 

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Mal"ch, 2025 March,2025 March,2024 

2.46 0.05 · 0.05 

2.46 0.05 0.05 
2.46 0.05 0.05 

No procidings has been ·initia ted I pending against t he .compan~- for holdong a ny .scnami propet"t)" under the Benami Transactions (prohibit ion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder 
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GAllOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 

Notes to the Ind AS financia l statements for the year ended 31st M arch 2025 

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

4 Fi na n cia l Asset Non CUl're nt· Loan s -

P a rti c ulars 

a) Capital Advances 
(b) Loans and Advances to Rela ted Parties 
(e) Other Loans and Advances 

(i) Staff Loans 
Unsecured, Considered Good 

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful Staff Loan 

(ii) Loans to Othel's-Unsecul'ed , Considered Doubtfu l 
Less: Provis ion for doub t ful Loan 

(ii i) Advances to Companies, Considered doubtful 
Unsecured Considered Good 

Unsecured, Conside red Doubtful 
Less: Pl'ovis ion for doubtful Advances 

(iv) Advari"ces to others· Unsecured, Considere d doubtful 
Less: Provison for Doubtful Advance to others 

Total 

As at 31 st Asnt31 st 
Murch,2025 Mm·ch . 2024 

(Amt in Lah:h s) . (Ami in Laldls) 

2.48 2.48 

0.26 0 .26 
0.26 0 .2G 

(i 2.48 2.48 

24.04 24.04 
24.04 24.0t J 

(ii 

'. 
20.22 18.22 

27 .08 27.08 . 
27.08 27.08 

(iii) 20.22 \ 8.22 

3.27 3.27 
3.27 3 .27 

(ivl 

22.70 20. 71 

Loans 01' Adva n ces in the nature of loan s arc gra n ted to promoters, directors, I{MPs and t h e re lated pal,ti es 
4( i) (as defined undn Companies Act, 201 3) 

With I without s pecifyi ng any terms 01' pel'iod of repayment 

Am o u'n t of advance Amount,of advance 
' . 

.... P C1'ce ntage to t h e .... PCl'centngc to the 

Typc of BOl'rower 
t o tal LOHIIS a nd tota l Loa n s and 

Adva nce Advance 

As at 31st As at31 s t 
March,2025 Mat'ch , 2024 

(Amt in Laldls) (Amt in Lnldls) 
Pl'Omoter 
Directors 
I(MPs -. 
Helated Pal'ties - -
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GAllOPS ENTERP RISE LIMITED 

Notes to the lnd AS financial statements for th e year ended 31st March 2025 

(All amounts are in INR Lakh s, unless otherwise stat ed) 

5 11lvc ntories 

PUl't i c u l u l'S 

Stoch. ill 'l' l'ude 
_Q uote d Sluu'cs 
UnClout.ed Shares 

Tota l 

6 C.ush a n d C '\s h Equ iva le n t s . 
Par ticu lars 

Cash on Hand 
Balance with Ba nks 

. In .Cul' ren t Accoun t 

. In Deposit AccQunt* 

1'otl\ l 

*Mat lll'l ty Less than 12 months 

7 O t hCl' C Ul'r e n t Assots 

Pm't ic ulnl's 

'rOS on Interest Income 

Totn l 

9 Oth er CUlTc n t L i a bili t ie s . 
Par t ic ulur s 

Other Pavables 

Tota l 

10 Pl'ovis io ll S 

Particulars 

Other Provison: 
Pl'ovison rol' othel' eX J) ense 

Tota l 

As at 31st As at 3 1s t 
March ,20 25 Mar c h , 20 24 

(Amt in Lukh s) (Am i in La ldl s ) 

37 .55 '. 4G.28 
14. 08 14.08 

51.63 60.36 

As a t 3 1st As ai 31s t 
March ,2025 Mm'ch , 2024 

(Am t in Lakhs) (Am t in L n khs ) 
0.03 0.02 

2. 25 69.82 
57.72 

60.00 69.84 

As at 31st As at 3 1s t 
Murc h, 2025 Marc h,20 24 

(A mt in L ak h s ) (Amt in Lak h s ) 

3.7 1 3.9'1 

3.71 3.9,1 

As at 31st As at 3 1s t 
March ,2025 March , 2024 

(Amt in Ln kh s ) (Am t in La ldts ) 
3.84 3. 17 

3.84 3.17 

As at 3 Ls t As at 31 s t 
Mal'ch , 2025 Mal'~h , 2024 

(Am t in Lald t s ) . (Am t in Lak h s) 

2.34 2. 17 

2.34 2.17 
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GAllOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 

Notes to the Ind AS financia l st atements for the year en ded 31st M arch 2025 

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

8 Equity S ha l'c C flpitnl 

\ I I f lit lO I'I SC( . ss u c d S b , u 'b d scn c nn d P ' 1 nl( -lI , 

Partic u nll's 

Authol'ised 
Eq uit v S ha res of Hs, 10/· each 

Issu ed, S ubscribed & p nid up Cn lita l 
Eq ui t" S harcl:l of Ils 10/, 

(ii) TC l'IllS/l'i g hts attached to equit.y s hnl"es 

3 1.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Number Amoun t in Nu mbCI' Amount in Lnkhs 
Lnkhs 

5.500,000 550,00 5,GOO 000 :'}f)O.OIl 

1'},O I I, /IOO iill 1.14 f),011 ./101I fill I. 1,1 

The co mpany halS only one clasi'l ofcquity s harcs havinl4 11 pal' value ol'Hc, 10/· pe l' s harc . Each hu lder ufcquitr ~ harc~ ii< e ntitlccl to 
votc pCI' cqu ity s ha res, 

(iii) 

[n tht: evcn t of liq uidation of the c(J mpany . t he ho lde rs of equity s harc:. will he e nt it led to rcceivc rcrna inin j.{ a~!'e t.~ of the co.mpan)'. 
aftcr di:o'tributiu n ofp l'c fcrcntia i .. mounts to pre fe rcntia l cred itor:o', The di stribution \\" ill he in propo rtion to the tHlrnhc l' ofequity 
:-:harcs he ld by the shareholdcrs, 

Rcco ncia lintio n of thc numbcr o r h srcs o uts t nndinJ( at the bc~illninJ( nnd nt thc c nd o f the reporting pel'iod : 
31.03.2025 3 1.03,202'1 

P nrtic lI n lrs 
Number Amo un t in Numbe r Am ount in Lnkhs 

Lnkhs 
Shal'c:; outstandin g at t he hegin nill l4 of the 
vcal' 5 ,U11 ,4IJO 50 1, 1,1 50 11 ,'100 iiO 1.1 ·1 
5 11111'c:, iRs tled durin' the vcal" 
Sharcs bOll 'hl bllck du rin' the vellr 
Shal 'ci'I oll t f; tand in' at t.he end ofthc veal' 5,01 \, /100 501.1 ,1(1 5,OllAOO uO I. 1·1 

Detnil s o r s hnl"cs in thc company h e ld by cnch s hnrc h older h o lding m Ol'C than 5 ~o s hal'CS s pccfy in g' t.h e numbe l' o f s h/lrcs • 
(iv) o f s hares h e ld 

31.03.2025 :J 1.03.202,1 '. 
Nnme ofS h ll l'eh oldcl' 

No. of s hares he ld % of Holding No. or s hares h e ld '10 o f Ho lding 

a) Pooja N Patel* G83 :lno 13,6 I G83,3HO 1:l.(jl 

b) 211 ma N Patel* 54;t,G{)O IO,8:J 5tI;t,:i()() I II.H:~ 

(e) Patel Nal' ;,I inhb hai Ganpath hai as karta 01' 
HUF '1:15 .:.100 tUm ,1:15,30n H, WI 

(d) \'anm N P:ltc l 500,000 D.D8 :lO(),OOD rum 

During the Jleriod of f) YCIlI'S immediately prcceeding the reporting date, the company 11:1 8 not issll ed any s hares for t;Olls iricral ion 
(v) othcr t llllll cas h, has not bought l)lIck any s hares and hm~ not a llottcd any s h:l,'es as fu lly paid· up by W<I)' ofhonm; share~. 

(vi) S hares he ld by pro motcs at the e nd of t h e Ycal' 2025 

Na mc o f Pl'omote l' No, of s h a res hc ld 
% of Totlil 

% Ch nngc during 
S hnres the Yen I ' 

Poojll N Pate l G83 3nO 13,64 

Za rana N Pat.e l I'} l l :.! l,}OO 10.83 
Nal's inhbhai Ganpatbhai !lntel Buf 4:15.;100 8,G!) 
VII I'I1I1 Naginbhai Pawl 50U lIliO ~U)8 3.nn 
Ganpatbhai J(c"ald<l s Pate l 200,000 3.nn 
J(a[abcn N Pale l ·: t!J!J 

l\tcc nabe n Nars inhbhai Pa te l 200000 ~U)9 

Na -inbhai G Pnte l DO 700 1.8 1 
S hardabcn Ga n )atbhai Piltei 55,000 1.10 
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GAllOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
Notes to th e Ind AS financi al statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(All amountS are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

11 Hcvenuc fro m Opcrntion s 

Pnrtic unlnr 

Salc/Redcmption ofShal'es 
Other Operatin g Revcnues 

Dividcnd Inc.:ome 

Tota l 

12 Oth e r Incom e 

Pu I't,j(:un l uI' 

Int ercst. inc.:o mc 
Int e )'csf on Incomc 'fax Refund 

Tota l 

1;3 Chnn ges in Inventori es 

Pnrtic u n lnt, 

Closi n g Stock in Tl'Ilde 

Opening- Stod~ in Tmdc 

Diffel'c ll ce 

L4 E mployee Benefit Expe nses 

Pnl'tic llnl nl' 

Sa tal'ici-; & Bonus 

Total 

L5 Othe l' EX I>c n se 

Pal'ti c ua lar 

Adve rt.i.semcnt Exps 
Audit Fces 
Custodia l Fees Expensc 
Profess ional Charges 
A nnual Listing Fees 
ROC Fil ing Expense 
Rcg~tl'v & Sct.:urity 'I'ranl:i.fcl' Fees Ext)s 
Repair & l\Iaintc nanc.:e Ex JS 

Mi!olcc ll' kneoHs Expenses 

Tota l 

For th e Vent' E nded For t h e Veiu ' i~ nd ed 
31st Mlll'ch , 2025 31 st March, 2024 
(Am t in Lakhs ) (Amt in Lnkh s ) 

O.OS ILl)!) 

0.08 0.09 

F or the Yen I' E ndcd Fol' t he Ycn l' E nd e d 
31s t Mat'eh , 2025 31st. March . ~O24 
(Amt in Lnkhs ) (Amt in Lnkh s ) 

6.~G 7.G3' 
(1 .1;; (l.1I1 

" 

5,4U 7.54 

For the Yen l' Ended 1"01' t h e Yen I' Ended 
31st March. 2025 31st Mal·eh . 2024 
(I\m t in L"hh s ) (Amt in La ldls) 

51.G3 GO,31i 

()(UHi G:l,4!l 

8.73 -7.87 

For t h e Yenr Ende d 1"0 1' t he Ye nt' Ended' 
31st J\1n l'c h , 2025 31st Murc h , 2024 
(Amt in Lnkh s ) (Amt in .Lul,dl s) 

3. 1'1 3A~ 

3.11 3.42 

Fol' t h e Yenr E nded For the Yent' En d e d 
31st Mal'c h , 2025 3 1st Marc h, 2024 
(Amt in Lak h s) (Amt in La lt h s) 

0.43 O.3{i 

0.69 O.5U 

D.8!) 1.~1 

4.13 tl. Glj 

3.84 3.~4 

0.11 0 .03 
(J AB 0.78 

0 .04 0 ,1) :') 

0.79 " 0 .10 

/.-,>tA6'. 
11.27 /. ,.;; ~ >'\ HA9 

€~D ~ 
~oI> "'~'< 

ffiAccO 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" M arch, 2025 
(All ""10lI11ts are il1lNR Lakhs, unless otherwi se sta ted) 

16. Earnings Per Share 

Particulars 31" March, 2025 31" March, 2024 
(Amount in Lakhs) (Amount in Lakhs) 

Net Profit!(Loss) after tax for the year (17 .63) 0.60 
Weighted number of ordinary shares for 50,11,400 50,11,400 
basic EPS 

Nominal Value of Ordinary Share 10 10 
Basic and Diluted Earning for Ordinary (0.35) 0.01 
Shares 

17. Related Party Transactions 

a) Key Managerial Personnel & their Relatives 

i. Balram Bharatbhai Padhiyar Manging Director 
ii. Pooja Narsinhbhai Patel Director 
iii. Bhanubhai Ambalal Patel Independent Director 
iv. Kiran Bharatbhai Mistri Independent Director 
v. Nitin G.ovindbhai Solanki CFO 
vi. Pooja Rajpara then Company Secretary 
vii . Payal Banwari Company Secretary 
viii. Varun N Patel Relative of Director 

b) Enterprises Controlled By Key Management Personnel or Their Relatives 

i. G.allops Infrastructure Limited . 
ii. N G Reality Private Limited 
iii. N G Patel Finlease Private Limited 
iv. N G Infotech Private Limited 
v. Astron Technologies Private Limited 
vi. Gallops Realty Private Limited 
vii. Gallops Infra Con Private Limited 
viii . Ashwa Infra Con Private limited 
ix. Parshva Tex Chem (I) Private Limited 

x. Rajpath Club Limited 
xi. Karnavati Club Limited 
xii. Dhiyan Auto Private Limited 
xiii. NG Gallops India LLP 
xiv. NG Business Corporates LLP 
xv. Gallops Business Corporates LLP 
xvi. Soul Spot Hospitality LLP 
xvii. Dhiyan Buildspace LLP 
xviii. Dhiyan Infracon LLP 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LI M ITED 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statemen ts for the yea r ended 31" March, 2025 
(,\11 amounts are ill INR Lakhs, unless otherwi se sta teel) 

Transaction taken place during the year with related parties 
Particulars As at As at 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Paya l Banwari 
-Sa lary 0.70 -

Pooja Rajpara 
-Sa lary 2.41 3.21 

Gallops Infrastructure Limited 
-Expense Paid on Behalf of the Company 5.92 -

Deta ils of amount due to or due from as at 31" March, 2025 and 31" March, 2024 

Particulars As at As at 
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Financia lAssets- Non Current: Loans 
Advance to Companies-Considered Doubtfu l - -
Parshva Tex Chem (I) Private Limited 

- Gross Outstanding 26.00 26.00 

- Provision for Doubtful (26.00) (26.00) 

- Net Outstanding - -

Other Current Liabi lities 

Varun Naginbhai Patel 0.62 0.62 

Ga llops Infrastructure Limited 2.92 -

18. Financial Instruments 

Financial risk management objective and po licies 

Th is sect ion gives an overview of the signifi ca nce of fin ancial instruments for the Company and 
provides additional information on the balance sheet. Detai ls of significant accounting policies, 
including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and 
expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial assets and fin ancial liabilities are 
disclosed in Note 2 (c) of accounting po licies. 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LI MITED 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" M arch, 2025 
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise slaled) 

I. Financial assets and liabilities as at 

. .. 

A (Amount in Lakhs) 

31" March, 2025 

FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value 
Particulars Cost Value 

Financial Assets 

Cash & Cash - - 60.00 60.00 60.00 
Equiva lents 
Inventories 51.63 - - 51.63 51.63 

Loans-Non Current - - 22.70 22.70 22.70 

Other Current - - 3.71 3.71 3.71 . 

Assets .. 

51.63 - 86.42 138.05 138.05 

Financial Liabilities 

Trade Paya bles - - - - -

Other Current - - 3.84 3.84 3.84 
Liabili ties 

- - 3.84 3.84 3.84 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

31" March, 2024 

FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value 
Particulars Cost Value 

Financial Assets 

.. 
Cash & Cash - - 69.84 69.84 69.84 
Equiva lents 
Inventories 60.36 - - 60.36 60.36 

Loans-Non 
Curre nt - - 20.71 20.71 20.71 

Other Curren t - - 3.94 3.94 3.94 
Assets 

60.36 - 94.49 154.85 154.85 

Financial 
Liabilities 

Trade Payables - - - - -
Other Curre nt - - 3.17 3.17 3.17 

Liabil it ies .. 

- - 3.17 3.17 3.17 
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GALLOPS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 
Notes to the Ind AS f inancia l statements for the year ended 31" March, 2025 
(All amounts are in INR La "h s, unless otherwi se statecl) 

Fair Value Hierarchy 
The table shown below analyses financial instruments carried at fair va lue, by va luation method. The 
different levels ha ve been defined below: 

Levell: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identica l assets or liabi liti es 

Leve l 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Levell that are observable for the asset or 
liabil ity, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirect ly (i.e., derived from prices) 

Leve l 3: Inputs for the asset or liabili ty that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs) 

(Amount in lakhs) 

Fi"~nciallnstruments Levell Level 2 Level 3 
As .at 31" March, 2025 
Financial Assets 
Invento ri es at fair va lue through profit and Lo ss 37.55 - 14.08 

As at 31" March, 2024 
Financial Assets 
Inventories at fair va lue through profit and Loss 46.28 - 14.08 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received 
to se ll an asset and paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. 
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair va lues: 

• Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Current Assets and Trade Payables:- Approximate their 
carrying amounts largely due tu tile short-term maturities of these instruments. 

• Loans Current & Non-Current and Other Current liabilities: All the amounts given/taken as 
loans do not carry any interest obligation and it is not practicable to est imate the timing of 
repayment of this loan. Thus, it is conside red as repayable/receivable on demand and the face 
va lue (i.e. amount payable on demand) of such asset is considered its fair value. 

19. Critical Estimates and Judgements in applying Accounting Policies: 

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Information about estimates and judgments made in applying account ing 
policies that have the most sign ifi cant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements 
are as fo llows: 
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GALLOPS ENTERPR ISE LIMITED 

Notes to the Ind AS fi nancial statements fo r the year ended 31" March, 2025 
(A ll amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise statecl) 

i) Property, plant and equipment and useful life of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 

The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is arrived at by depreciating the assets 
over the useful life of assets. The estimate of useful life is reviewed at the end of each financial 
year and changes are accounted for prospectively. 

However, the va lue of fi xed assets as on thebalance sheet date is insign ificant and fixed assets 
are carried at its residual va lue. 

ii) Provisions and Contingencies 

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made ·.in 
accordance wi th the applicable Ind AS. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, 
the Company has a present lega l or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and 
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation . 
Where the effect of time va lue of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting 
the expected Future cash flows. 

20. Segment Reporting 

Business Segment s: 

As the Company's business activity primarily falls within a single primary business segment, the 
disclosure requirements of IND AS 108 'Operating Segments' are not applicable. 

Geographical Segments: 

The company does not have operation outside India. Hence, disclosure of geographical segme.~t 
does not arise. 

21. Disclosure Requirement for Sundry Creditors Covered Under MSME Act, 2016 

Based on the information and records available with the Company, there are no amounts 
payable to micro and small enterprises as defined in Micro, Sma ll and Medium En terprises 
Development Act, 2006. 

22. Payment to Auditor: 

Payment to Auditor 2024-25 2023-24 

Audit Fees 0.29 0.29 

Total 0.29 0.29 

23. Undisclosed Income: 

There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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Notes to the Ind AS f inancial statements fo r the yea r ended 31" M arch, 2025 
(1\11 amOllnts are in lNR Lakhs, unless otherw ise stated) 

24. Corporate Social Responsibility: 

The company is not covered under section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 . 

25. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 

Compa ny has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial 
year. 

26. Capital Management 

The Compa ny's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a st rong 
credit rating and hea lthy cap ital ratios in order to su pport its business and provide adeq uate 
return to shareholders through continuing growth and maximize the shareholders va lue. The 
company's overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year. The fo llowing tab le 
summari zes the capital of the company. 

Particulars 31" March, 2025 31" March, 2024 
Share Capita l 501.14 501.14 
Free Reserves (369.22) (351.59) 
Equity (AI 131.92 149.55 

Ca sh & Cash Equivalents 60.00 69.84 
Short Term Advances - -

Total Cash {BI 60.00 69.84 

Borrowings - -
Total Debt (e) - -

Net Debt {DI= CoB - -

Net Debt to Eq~ity Ratio {EI= 0/ A 

27. Additional Regulatory Information 

i. Registration of Charges: 

There are no ' cha rges or satisfaction yet t o be registered with ROC beyond the statutory 
period. 

ii. Compliance with Number of Layers of Companies: 

Since the Company does not have any holding/subsidiary, thus the clause is not applicable. 

iii . Relationship with Strucl< off Companies: 

There are no transactions and ba lance outsta nding to and from any struck ·off companies as 
on the ba lance sheet date. 
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2025 

(All ,lnlO tHlt5 are in INR Lakhs. unless otherwise stated) 

iv. Wilful Defaulter: 

Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

v. Compliance with approved Schemers) of Arrangements: 

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of 
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

vi. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 

a. Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either Qorrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether reco rded in 
writing or otherwise) that the Ii;termediary sha ll (i) directly or indirect ly lend or invest in 

. other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries the company. 

b. Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (Funding Party) w ith the understanding (whether recorded in writ ing or 
otherwise) that the company shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perso ns 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

vii. Financial Ratios: 

Ratio Numerator Denominator For Year For Year 
ended ended Variance 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Currelll Ratio Current Assets Current liabilities -26% 
18.66 . 25.08 

Debt Equity Ratio Debt Shareholder's NA NA 0% 
equity 

Debt Service Earning Available Total Debt NA NA 0% 
Coverage Ratio for Debt Service 

Servicing 
Return on Equity Net Profit After Average -134% 

Taxes Sharholders' (0.13) 0.40 
Equity 

Inventory Ratio Cost of Goods Average NA NA 0% 
Sold Inventory 

Trade Receivales Revenue From Average Trade NA NA 0% 
Turnover Ratio Operations Receivable 

Trade Payable Purchases Average Trade NA NA 0% 
Turnover Ratio Payables 

Net Capital Revenue Average Working -30% 
Turnover Ratio Capita l 0.07 0.10 
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit After Total Income 

Taxes (3.22) 0 .08 -4217% 

..,.~~;X-

r~ . '. 
€.\ ~ 'fi 
~ ~<!'D"CI" .' 
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Notes to the Ind AS f inancial sta tements for the year end ed 31" March, 2025 
(All <11110 1l1115 are in INR Lakhs, unless olherw;,p sto ted) 

Return on Capital Earning Before 
Employed Interest and 

Taxes 
Ret urn on Return on 
i nvestment Investment 

Ratio 

Current Ratio 

Return on Equity 

Net Cap ital Turnover Ratio 

Net Profi t Rat io 

Return of Capital Employed 

For,S K Jha & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 126173W 

Capita l Employed 
(0.13) 0.00 

-3 454% 
Cost of NA NA 0% 

Investment 

Reason for Variance 

The ratio has deteriorated due to decrease in current asset 
due to decrease in value of inventory. 

The rat io has det eriorated due to decrease in profi t on 
account of changes in the va lue of clos ing stock as per Ind AS 
109. 

The ratio has det eriorated due to increase in net work ing 
ca pita l. 

The ratio has det eriorated due to decrease in profit on 
account of changes in the va lue of CIOSine stock as per Ind AS 
109. 

The ratio has det eriorated due to decrease in profit on 
account of changes in the va lue of clos ing stock as per Ind AS 
109. 

For and on beha lf of Board of Directors 
Gallops Enterprise Limited 

~i l Mak ija 
Partner 

f~ r9!! 
M.No.: 176178 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01812132 

UDIN: 25176178BMMBCF7282 

~~ 

Date: 16.05.2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

d-- Paya l Banwari 

CS 
PAN: CQDPB3242 E 

Date: 16.05.2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Director 
DIN: 02233585 

Nit in Solanki 
CFO 
PAN: FTEPS93 11E 
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